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1 Mining FTechnology in Bocorro, New Mexico 16 1457

2 under a cooperalive work sbtudy progyram. i

Bk
L

3 attended New Meaxico Tech, ez 11T was called, frow
4 1357 through 1%5%, cenblinucusly.

5 In June of 1959, 1§ lefi Now Mexzico Teoh,

& went to work for a large elescirical contracting
7 Eirm named Reynolds Hlectrical and Fnginosering

8 Company, Incorporated, who had executive officss
S in Santa Fe, WNew Mexico, corporate offices in Hi
10 Faso and 37 district offices arcund the United

11 States,

—t
Ml

Buring my eaployment wilh Reynolds in Lhe

13 latbter portion of 19&¢ ad bto bae

~
d
&
o
=~

poret
)

trangferred to the Albugquerqgue, Bew Monico
1% digtrict offices and in the fall ol 1%ad,
16 entered or enrallied at the Universiiv of Hew

17 Mew i o

3oin Albuguergue in the electrical

v
]

enginesring programn on Cull-achedule pari-{time
1% bagis. T was working full~time and baking 2

20 full schedule of electrical sngin

ST LG

21 clasgses.

Tl I continued to work for KHeynolds wBlecirico
23 and ultimately recsived a bachelor of soiance
24 degree in eleclrical engineering ftrom the

25 University of New Mexico in 19463,
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That's a bachelor of

engineering?

gir.

Yeas,

In 1963, From Lhe

Yedg,

Have yaou had

Mo, sir. Not in terms o

So when you recelived you

1963, did you conbinue t

Blectric or d4id you have

Mo, I continuved to

Arid how long 4d4id you

Reynolds?

Unltil the company was

abther aclbivibiss at
Heynoldsg Bleciric was

wmaneagement of Lhe Nevada

coRpany was sold to

Germeshausen & Grier,

Ltook over the management

Site, and generally

congtruclion managers an

Reynolds purchased the particuler divisions

they were opervaling

divigionsg that Lhey wers

at -

University of

any positgraduate

£

-

o

work for

continuge Lo

sold
Feynolds

inveolved

anclther company,

BEGEG,

4]

gcience in elacbrical

Rew Maxico?

Lraining?

Formal aducaltion.

bachelor s dogree in

workt [or Heynolids

other employment?

Reaynolds

work for

late In 1968, AWMOng
slecbria bhat
PN o was

P

Test Gite. Andgd the
magerion,
Incorporvated, who

contract of Lhe Hewvads

the various

dislrict managers of
Elhia b
construction

the

operating abt Lhat
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I remained with Lhe Keynolds family and
operated ~- I was a genearal manager for bLwo
divisions of the Reynolds family Lhat were held
Erom the conbtrachting business, and by thaet Lime,
T had started my consulting business. in the
Santa Fe-northern New Mewico arvea.

Have you finished your answer?
I think so. I forgaot what Lhe guestion wasg.
Well, we can go back and £iil1 in any holes.

S0 ag I understand it frew your teslimony,
from 1957 through 1%68 you worked for Haynolds
Blectric?

o, sir. From 1959%, June, 195%%, through the end
of 1968, I worked for Heynolds Blecbrical and
Enginesring Company.

Can you tell us what dobhs you had held wiih
Reynolds starting in 19597

I started ocut in the estimating deparbmsnt,
moved Trom estimalting to materials ewpedi ting,
purchaging, field engineering, which wasn a ifob
desceription thatlt was used within Reynolds. S Y
Lo project engineering, @rea superinltendenlt and,
ultimately, vice~president of Reynolds Electric.

What type of work d4i:d you do as a project
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engineer for
Primarily -~-—
industrial an
Log Alamos Na
Sandia Corpor
facility, bas
commercial Wi
L faw private
types of faci
Bul the

Electri

e

was
electricity.
generation, t
electrical en
agically the
industry.

What did you
Raynolds? @Wh
were your dut
paerform?

As a proiject
chargse of men
contracts tLha
It was primar

was a porbion

Raeynoldsa?

Heynolds was involved in
4 basic vesessrch -- for
ftional Laboratories, the
ation, which is a weapon
ic reseavrch facilily. A
th ragard to large shopp

buildings or mulii-fawmi

iities,

Tayge
axample,
AR,

5 oreseasrol

g large

ing malls.

Ly dwelling

high-rise buildings.

primary buginaess ol Reynolds

large industrial install
Including power plants
ranpsmigaion, distributio

ST gY . And the like, ¥t

heavy power portion of

do as a projecl enginesr
gt did vou personally do
ies? What tvpe of work

enginesr, [ was in rospo
and materials for exacu
t were designed by obther
ily construction contrac

aof that activity which

atiana of

Eor

1 oof

Y tus i

for

[

s ini 11 &

did you

neibrie
tiown of

groups.

ba. There
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invaolved in design. in many cases, the
contractas that were entered inte by Reynolids
Electric, either as a prime contractor or a
First-tier subconiraclbor to a pariicular

contract, inveolved performence specifications

rather than fully executed contract documents

with drawings, detzils, things of that natbture.

Ho oag Lthe project engineer, T was involved

with implementing performance specificabtions
gsecure a final operational facility,

How long were you & project anginesr wibh
keynolds?

From aboult 1261 forward. YL owas prior to the
Pime that T received my bachelor of science
degree in slectirical enginearing. #But akoot

1961 forward.

and

Forward to what date
Till probably mid 124, BE owhiah bime -

You became an area supervisor?

Lo

—- ¥ hecama an area supsrintendent Yor the Los

Alamos~-Santa Fe districts, and that did incolude

a large povition of northern Mew Mewlioo,
What were your duties as an area superintende
for Reynolds?

In those cases, for example, 1T had severs!l

7t
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P obthe Los Alamos area office bthal were

[

praojects
involved with i1he construction of advancead
research facilities, terminal facilitiss for
high-voltage transmissiown lines, work in and
around the power plants in Los Alamos. T also
had -- in the Santa ¥Fe office, T had 5i. John's
College, which wasg bullding a& facility in Sawnta
Fea at Lhat time, New campus @¥pansion program
for the College of Santa Fe. L couple of
relatively small medical office complexes.

T had a dredge mining operation in norlbhern
New Mexico in what is called tThe Hopewell Lake
area.
How long were vyvou an area superintendent? 64
ta what vear?
ntil the company was sold, actually.
19687
Yes .
At which time vou became a vice-president?
R T had bDecome & vigs-prasident in Lhe
meantimne .,
When did you become a vice-pregident?
I believe it wasg arcund the labtsr part of (%65,
Were you a vics-president and an ares

superintendant for & pericd of time?
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Yag, sir. The vice-presidency allowed me Lo
enter into contracts for KEeynolds.,

Balt your job function didn’l change?

Propably some added regsponsibilities. Wiilh
ragards bo added authority, no. Bowme
responsibilities. A change, bul 11 was a
guastion of whether I would have bto travel G5
mites to gel a signature from a vice-presidont
or whether I could go ahead into the contract
myself,

The projecits that you teold uvus aboul which werao
undertaken while you were an &7 el

superintendent, whatl ifically was vyvour

w
[
%
n
ot

involvement with those projects a3 an araa
supasrintendent?
T was in full responsible charge of wman and
materials In the ewecubtlon of thoss projscls.
They varied from 10 to 20 elecltrical dJaourneyvman,
whether they be linsmen or interior wirswmen.
And 1T did have office supporlt in the Sanla Ve or
Ehe Albuguergue district offices for purchasing
and expediting the materials.

But lthe area superintendeni generaliy was
responsible for ithe expediting or scheduling

sianning of the materials alb bthe site aloneg
&
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with the layout of the supervisory personns] -
for example, foremen or general foremen -- who
then took the responsibility for the --

Fieid work?

~= the actual field work on a particulary project
an the interior. On line work, for example,
that one would have been a dirvect involvement in

i

Tha

,_
Lz
B
ot
-
e
-
=
~
w
.

the staking, layoul and daily superv
ey .

You say "on line work>?

Gn distribution or trewnsmission line work. LY
opposed to interior wiring, wherein my work was
primarily involved with only the forewman and
genersl foreman rvather than going on 3
Tloor~to-floor or particulesr subsystem pProgram

and becoming involved with that all the way

g

through.

You mentioned bthal sometime during the period
that you were an arsa superintendenti, vou alio
began your consuliing business?

Vs, I'm the latter part of 1966,

When you began your consulling business in 1966,
was it incorporated?

Mo, Tt was, and 11 remains today, B8 sole

proprietorship. But at That bime in L9866, 1t
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wag a part-time moonlighting kind of
the permission of my employvers.

How many employees did you have whan
in 19667

Myself.

And what type of consulting work 4id
initiaelly in 19687

In '66 14 was primarily -~ 1966-1967
consulting woerk was The design of el
systems for commercial and instiluli
buildings for architects.

bid 1L change then afler 1987, thse n
veur consulting businessg Lthat is7?

it expanded. HBut it was alt that tim
for architectis. There was more of i
You mentioned 1t expanded zfler 1967
it eypand to?

Well, T d4id more work.

Yaou Degan

vou 4o

, o my
soetrical

orra

atuare of

e primarily

B

. What did

Ghkav. The same time of work for arohi

The same Lime of work, bult move of i
What tvpe of consulting work do vou

Primarily rit's design work for comme
institutional, industrial facilibiow
electrical gystems.

For architects again?

i

do boday?d
reial,

involving




i AL Prebably 50 percent I would estimate is For

2 architects. Very nearly 50 pevcent of thatlt is

3 for contractors. There 18 a lot of work in bhe
4 gsoulhwestern porition of the 0. ®. ithat is

5 turnkey or design and bulld. And where o

teria is issued by the owner,

Jare

é performance or
7 generally governmental ocwners, and thea

31 contractor designs, estimates, bids and, i

3 successful, then submits a full performance =setl
10 of contract documents Lo the owner and exacules

11 that construction.

12010, In 1968 you told ug that you remained s general

St

manager for the Reynolds family?
14 (&, VYes. OF two divisions.

15 0. Which two divisions were thosa?

fomny
fuat
=

Those were the Aztec Hadianl Realing Bivision,

ek
.

which became Aztec Indusiries, Incorporated. It
18 was the ARgltec Radiant Heasabting Division of

1) Revnolds Electric, hecame Azteo Industries. I

A was the genaral manager and chiel enginser of
21 that partiecuvular division, or thet particuilar
22 enterprise thersafter,

23 The other one Was as an enyineering managar
24 and chief of research and development for the

25 OGcate Corpoeration. That's O~c-a-t-a, Which
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4
manufactured cold wealther clolbhing and camping
equipment., My involvement there was primarily
in the thermodynamic calculations on sguipment
0r characteristics of wvarious materials thatl
were bheing used.

.,

I forgot how you proenounced 1t, O-a-a-t-

Jeate,

Ocate Corpeoration was ownsed by Lhe Heynolds

&

Aztec Industries T take 1L from what you have
told us wes Involved in the production of soms
type 0f heating sguipment?

it was electric heating eguipment.

—

b
«

Low-temperature radiant healing eguipmen
What do you mean by “low-tempereture™?

Well, as 2 class, 1t7s8 generally healeaers

e
BN
P
]
s
o

ultimate tempearatures, surface temnperalbure:

ik
.
T
5

under 2048 degress Fahrenheitl.
Bow long did you remalin with the Feynolds Tamily

in these two capacities?

I s
g
i
wad

Fared
v

In 19870 ¥ switched sround the involwvesent

had and began consulting on a fuli-time basis,

=
w

and I remalned as a part-time consulitant to

Reynolds family. 8¢ it was dust a switch of the
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primary activities that I wa
Im 19780 as T understand it t
Full-time electrical consult
Yesg, sir.

Have vou remained a full-tim
consultant f£rowm 19780 until b
Yeag, sir.

Do you have any affiliation

Heynolds family or any of th
Gther than as a consulitant?

Most of the principals are d

Reyvnolds family.

T do consulting work for the
grand ochildren and children
operate Aztec Industries. LS
their board of directors. B
consuliing with them amounts
vear, something of thal natu
any kind of active involvenms
From 1976 through this year,
an Lhe payroll of any olher
you just been involved exclu
consulting electrical busine

T have not been emploved by

g involved w
hen, you hec

ant?

© electrical

oiday?

today witlh

giy companie

seeased of b

EUCOCESBOUE,
who continus
nd J helieove
ut probably

Lo some two
e . Ee s no
nt,

1%H6,
company’? O
gsively in yo
58 7%

aNYONe $ince

i

IEh .

M &

he

57

1y e

-y

widows,

o

I B
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hour e

boreal

you Dea

have

ur

1970
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& regular basis. T haves performed some
functiong where T may have received
reifmbursables for attending meetings al a
particular group, but it's nol in termsz of a
salary or any kind of income,

Mr. Hybee, have you ever hasd vyour depozilion
taken before?

Yegs, sit.

How many times, sir?

45 or 46 times.

And how rTecently have you had vour deposiition
taken prior to today?

Last Thursday.

Where was thatbt, plesse?

Santa Fe.

What kind of rcase was tLhat?

That was a struciural fire case.

And yvou werse testifying ez what in thalb casn?
That one as an experl in Lire cause and origin
determinabtion.

For the plaintliff?

Well, plaintiff generally --

The person bringing the lawsuil?

I believe 1t was actually whal you pecple say

i

a subrogation case beltween insurance companias.
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So, T sees. I follow you. Okay.

Of the 45 to 46 depositions thal yvouy have
given, how many of those have lnvolved personal
injury such as is involved in this case where an
individual through one means or another hag come
into contact with slectrical eguipment boloanging
to a public or private utilitbty company?

I would estimate arvound 10 fto 15.
When was the Lirst such deposition you ever
gave?

Probably around 1974, The Lirst deposition?

O0f any kind? 1972,

Mo, GF the type we are involved in Bow.
Personal indury?

Personal injury, right.

Frobably 1974 ov 7%,

iy you rvecall bthe name of bthalt cage?

I recall some of Lhe parfticipants in iLhat
particular cass.

You don't recall the sityle of the case, so and
80 versus 8o and so?

It was involving a voung man named Rogers and &
utility —- or the elsctrical supplier was

Northern Rio Arribo Counly Cooperative, which




[

18

Y
-
]

22

23

)
Ll

]
[y

]

wag a rural electrica

In which state?

In WNew Mexico.

And you tesgtified for

My client was the

Hogers family.
Did you testify in
Ve,
the 14 to

GL it depos

in perzscnal injury
Excuse me.,

I'm sorry. 16 to 15

Those would not be
cases. Those would

involved with elesciri

that nature. Thers

cases, either ag

low-~voltage contacts
¢ I don't have Lo

10 to 15 vcases we

on, unlegs T

telking about the cas
in involving personal
electric utilities.

Very good,

att

GO

ood

all

e the

are

5 reasult of

kheep
are

tell you

I co-op.

the Roagaers boy?

orpay rapresenting bLhe

urt in thal casge?

itions thal you haeve given

geg -

3 6y

gaigy

Y ou

the personal injury

aones bthat werae

cal supply lines, things of

gsome personal injury

Fires or

ofF something likse Lhat.

repeating every time iLhe

talking aboutbt, from now

gtherwisge, ws' Ll bhe

ag you have bean consulted

Iniuries vis-a-vis

Oka Y ?
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How many tim
che of Lhose
fWell, now th
understand,

membar of th
on their sid

may have bhee

es have you testitied in cou

i

rtoin

4

cases involving a ubtiltily conmpany?

e utility compeny, =20 you
fiay have beeh a coliateral o
¢ actual litigabtion. I was

g or on the other side. By

n a codefendant, for evample

utility company orv somelhing like Lhatil.

But of
that I can r
in personal
two less as
logses invol
Laet me make

We Lalk
you had gilve
That's oy 1va
And yvou told
you did test
deposition?
Yeg, iy,
Tn any of tLh
testified in
VYes, sir.

How many oth

T &
el bive
elient

s 0O ¥ oa

those, probably seven or eight cas

-

.

j
bsl

1]

ecall involving elecirical uwulilities

injury situations. It may be one

some of those were large pro
ving ubtilities.

sutre we are on Lhe same pago
ed about 10 Tto 15 deposition
n in personal indury cazes?
callection, yes,

g, for exampls, on Lthe Hog

ify in court in addition Lo

& olthery 10 to 15 cases, have

court?

-

arg?

periy

herre .

s bhat
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There's
the Rogs
Can you
There wa
of the vy
Jones.
Blectric
The
name of
Another

I'm sovTr

Enid
Colorado

The
name of
R R A R
CoOmpany
Company .

T hoe
New Mewi
Schieft,
was Losg

How

N
oy

probably six or seven total, of which

s is one.,

=3

recall the names of the ocbhers
5 one in Trinadad, Colorado. The name
aung boy bthat was injured wag David
The utility company was San Jsabel
Cooperative, I bellave.
re was onae in Colorado HSprings. The
the injured person was David Jonesg.
David JTones?

¥ o David Higgs.

the utility company was the City of
Springs.

re was one in soubthern New Mewico. The
thre injured pearibty was Montansz,

T

v e

Y
-
o
S
Jo
P
et
it
<

B-T-E g, The name ofF

wasg New Mewico Blectric Service

re was one thal occurred in Los Rlamos,

Ty

¢ The pame of the injurcd parity was
S-c~-h~-l-e~f£-1L. And the ulility company

Alamos County Board of Cowmmissioneaers.

many 1ig that?




o

1 Q. Including the Rogers case, that's [ive, Rogars,
2 Jones, Higgs, Montanez and Bchiefl,
3 A, Une in Hunbtsville, BElabama. The injured party

4 was I believe a man named CGarvy HWayne Andrews,

R

And Tthe utility was the Tennesseas Valley

& Authority.

7 That's all that I can recall right now
8 where there was an actual court appearance.

G G, Cann you recall the pnames of the additional cases
10 in which you gave depositions?

i1 AL There were a number of them. Trit try and

12 recall.

13 4. To Lhe best of your ability.

14 B The injured parties were Miguel Grado,

15 G-r—a~d-a, and kRmanuel Chaver, C-h-a-v-e-u%.

e 0. This is the sawe case?

17 A, Ma., Thisg is ancther case.

18 o, Oh, I'm zorry.

19 . Yag, I'm sorry. These sare Lwo indiured
24 parties.
41 The vitility company wasg HSoulhwesiern Pubilic
22 Service Company.
23 The injured party, ¥ don't remembevr his
----- : 24 name, was -—— T'm sorry. I didn't have a

25 deposition in that case.
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The
R R e
Service

The
A-i-t-l-
Sarvice

The
uthility
New Mexi

The
K-n—0-1-
Colorado

The
The wiil
Company.

Tha
may bs -
Gkavy.

I
Service
Public &
Southuwes
has Llhei
Tawxwas ar

sotthess

2

injured party's name was Alarcon,

o G YE The utility company was ¥Yuhlic

Company of New Maxico.

injured parity’'s name was Ailbken,

=T The utility company wag
Company of New Mexicao,

injured party’s name was Fhi

Public

Liips. Tles

company was Public BService Company of

(S ¢

injured party’'s name was Kno

]
11,

I. The utility company was the Cibty of

Springs.

injured arty s nawme was Hodriguez.
1 3

ity company was Colerado pPubl

t's ail I ecan think of right

ie Service

ROW ., Thers

the Chavezr versus Soulhwestern Public

Company casge, where 185 Southwesiern

srvice localed?

tetrn Public Service Company 1
romain corporaie oifices in 4
ga, bubt thaey do serve porbtion

tetrn part of the Siate of New

baliava
he Lubbocock,
g of bhe

Mewioco,
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1 Q. Which stete did this case arise in?

2 A . This was in New Mexico.

3 Q. S0 the casgse wag [iled in New Mexwigo, eaven though

4 this company is located in Texas!
5 B Yes, Thalr lines do exbend and their facilities
N do extend into scouthsastern New Maxwioco.

7 0. Obvicusly Public Service of New Mexico is
B located in Hew Mexico, the State of New Mawxico?

2 A . Very nearly exclusively. They do havae

18 generation facilities in what's called the ¥Four
i1 Corners area, right at the arves whers Naw
132 Mexico, Avizona, UColorade and Utah meeti. Theay

ot
i

have the San Juan generating plentis.

14 Q. Were all the casgses involving Public Servico of
) New Mexico incidents which ocourred in the Shtate
14 of New Mexico?

17 B . Veg ., I belisve those three all cccourred in

18 Bernalillo County, or primerily 1in bthe founty in

19 which Albuguergue is laocated.

i
o
]

And, finaelly, the case of Rodriguesz vergus

21 Colarado Public HService, where is Colorado

22 Public Servicve located? s that Denver?

23 A Their main offices are in Lenver. That

24 particular incident did occur in metropoliban

e
15

Denvear.
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Thank you.

In addition Lo giving daposition
tegtifyving at fTriasl,
cages

involving personal injury susia

coming into contaclt with eguipment owu

electric utility?
Yes, sir,

How many additional cases have you re
T would egtimate somewhere in the are

15,

=
5

-
K

®OOoT

have you rveviewasd other

ined from

ned by oan

wiowe?

a of 8 to

Mr. Bybee, vou are aware Lhen from your previous

gxpariencse of gliving deposition hesgtbi
i you have any problems with my gues
is to say 1§ you can't hear me for so
you'll let me know, and T will vepeat
gquestion. E

guestion, leat me know, and T will rep
e that

that you do understand.

Yeag.

&

In the Bogers case, d41d vou tesiify L
indured parity?

My clieni represented ithe injury part
skt

And is that ftrue in all of these case

No, sir.

mony that

tions Lhat

e reason,

the

Cr if you do not understand oy

hrasne 11 8o

me Y

(SRS A AR

o Lhe
Y, o ¥es,

)

a8
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In the Jones case, did you

2 party?

My client was the aliorney

4 injured party, yes.

In the Higgs case, was your

& who represented the inijured

Yas .

Ta the same Ltrue in Lhe Mon

Wo, sir.

Whe d4id you represent in th

My client represented the u

Iin the Schleft casge?

My client vepresented the i

.

How about the Andrews case?

My client represented the |

That was aclually -—--

e
~d

utility company was the Ten

Authorilty, bul this wasg -~

19 it wag a co-employee sult.

T

againgl TV

-

Inn the Chavesz versus Southw

Company, who did you -~

My client represented tLthe e

paersans.
In

Lthe Alarcon case?

represe

who represcenied

ciient

party?

Ltanez

e Monila

£ility

niureaed

U ed

nesgee

it omy

Kather

astern

states

nt

the

el

24
the rwnjured

the

atitornay

cage’

~

casea’y

COMpPATY .

alr

paT

incidentally,

Yal

than a

il

ok

ty.

Ly
the

ey

undayrailanding,

#ui b

tieg Boervioes

the injured
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My client represented the Public Sevrvice Cospany
of New Mexico.
Your client being the attorney?
Yes, siv.

What was his name?

Thomas B. Kelehear. A e A e ST R

And in the Altken case?

My «lient was Thomas H. Eeleher representing
Public Service Company o0f Rew Mawico.

ITs the sawme thing true in Lhe Phillips case?
Yes, @ir.

End how about in the Knoll case?

My client rapresented the injured parby.
End, f£inally, in the Rodrigueuz casc?

My client represented the injured parby.

Mr.

joal

ybae, you ever heen retained by Mr., Kauiman

in thig case, the Dewellt cazge, to provide sxperi
tegtimony on behall o the plaintiftf., s that
correctht?

To examineg the information provided Lo him and
render any opinions that I may have in Lhe case.
When were vou Lirsit contacted by Me. Haubman?
The latter part of Novesber, 1984.

How did Mr. Kaufman contaclt you?

By telephone.




[

L

3

1

Do you know how he got your name?

It's my understanding he had contacled ov had
spoken with one of wmy clients, one of my
previous clients.

Do you advertige vour services as an expert

e, sir. I do ~-- T believe 1 am lisited in the

Forensj

aad
1

Service Direclory, which has some
relationship Lo Westlaw or ong of those
publications. Tt's mot an advertisement or

tation.

Py

salic

s the Forensic Serviceaes book or whalever

=
prd
%}:‘
-
Gk W

i
i
Lis
i

3

It's a gompilation of experts in a wide rvange of

Fields that ig put togebther by an ediftor and/sor

&
™
fas
o
ok

isher apparently 1o asgsigi attorneyvs and
peapie invoelived in Jlitigetion, or notb
necessarily litigation bul 7T would say thal's
the actual effect of 1t, in looking for
gualified experits in various £ields.

fg the official title "Forensio HEperhs®?

Mo, It's “Forensic Bervices Directory.”

Ts it a published book?

Or pamphlet of some sori?
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18
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19

24

21

No. It’s & book. It's a hard-bound boalk.

Mr, Kaufman contacied vyvou then in late 1984 and
apparently asked you to review some materials
for him?

Yeag, @ir.

And after reviewing these malerials, you
prepared & reporlt which you submibted to Mr.
Haufman on March 27th, 198%. Is that correct?
Yea, sir.

I notice in your repori, you state thal yvou have
reviewed all of the data, informatbioon and
matarial supplied by Mr. Kaufman's {irm Lo date
in this matter.

Yesn, mirv.

I want to ash vou now exactly whai those
materials were thalt you reviswed,

Mr. Kaufwman supplied me with T believe 1L was

4

rwo sets of answers to interrogatories by D,

b

the rvesponses Lo two sebts of reguessts Loy
production of documents. Provided me with
medical records [rom Cuyvahogae County Hospital,

Cleveland Metrvopolitan HMospital.

"

MR, KAUFMAN: TL*s the same

hospital.

3

THE WITHNESS: Oh. They havae
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19

20
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272
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different titles on them, the do
reports. I don't know the diftfe
the Lwo.
And some medical information Cro
Reserve. Br. Blanchard, 1T belie
I reviewed portions of dist
diagrams aend grid maps of CEI.
the CEY distribution standard ha
of some radio =zpots and printed
CET.
amith, both CEI emploveess. Depo
Dewalt. A note from I beliesve i
Dewalt concerning the -~ 0r s30me
information regarding wiitnesses
happenasd on the day of the incid
David was injured. Fhotographs
playvground. Fhotographs of Dawvi
Thig was later on in the indury
What was later on?
These photographs.
Let me Lry and,
materials you rveviewed prior Lo
and those that you have reviewed

until the photographs of David's

things yvou just told us about th

if we can, segre

o)
e

ctors and

rence helweaoan

m Uase Western
ve, a8 I racell.
ribution circuit
Some portions of
ndbook.

fopies

materials from

The depositions of Mr. Douglas and Mr.

sition of pDavid
L owas Mrsg .
peyrhbinent

and what

gnt in whioh

cf the Wengler

d's dindturies,

SRS SN R

gate Lhe
March 2Z7Lh, 198b
atteaer. Iy

injuries, the

at you reviewad




30
you saw and reviewed before March 27€h, 19H05; ig
that correct?
¥ don't remember when I rsad those depositions.
I presume that that wesg -~ it might be sasier,
if T can, 1o look through --

Go ahead.

-- and determine whalt came aflter the #March --

Go ahead.

I believe that group that ¥ justi recited, with
the exception of -~ and although 1 didn’bt say ib
with specificity, in the printed materials 7T

believe T d4id recelve two copies of advertis]

jud
w
ot
oo
WG

documents Lfrom CEI rvecently. I did inspecl tLhe
gite of Wengler playground yestarday.

And T believe that's ail of the new
information that I have been provided since my
report of March 27th, 1985,
¥You mentioned you inspecitad the site yvastevday.
What time did you inspect Lhe site?

T would imagine it waes —-- we 2rrived ali somnebtine
around 1:30 vyveoeur fime.

S0 in the afterncon?

In the afternoon. T arrived in town atb
approximately 12:¢30.

End T would estimate we were at the gite
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il

13

14

i5

16

17

At
for -- 1T was accompanied by ®Mr. Kautman. W e
werae probably at the site and ils environs for
approximately two hours.
You mentioned thal you were accompanied by Mr.
Kauvufman to the accident site.
hoetually T oaccompanied him., He was in conlrol
of my ==
Well, both of vou guys were there?

MR. KAUFMAN: We gococompenied sach

oLlher .
Was there anyons eilse with the twoe ol you?
No, sir. We were with sach othar.
Did you meet the Deawalls while vou weve outl

therae?

id you meel any other atitorneys Lrom Mo,
Kaufman's Firm?

No, sirv.

Did you take any notes on veour visit ta the
site?

Mo, siv.

sfter having viewed the site, tell me what
determinations you made from your --

Well, the only actual determination was Lhat Lhe

soaene and the area had besen modified since the
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photographs that I wes provided were taken, in
that some plavground equipment had been removed,
That's on the ssgphalt portion?

Gnn the agphall poviion. And the basketball
goals had been removed. There Wware bLwo youndg
hoys there, I did ashk 1t ifthey hnew what
happened to the eguipment that had been theve,
and they seid Lhal it had been vTemoved 1this
FUMBET .

The other thing that I did observe tLhere
wag bthe entire facility. Since T had ~- rathery
than & continuous group of photographs showing
the entire layout, T was able to walk arocund bhe
perimeter and threough the park and take a look
aft 1t and teke & look at zome of the Facilities
there, the slectrical faciliities,., thal woers noti
previocugily availabdble to me.

What J4id you obserwve aboubt ithe electrical wirves
which run along the rear lotbt lineg where ithis
aocident oocurred?

T observed an open supply, basically a
single-phase construction with the energize
conductor generally on a pole top pin or ridge
pin. The neutval conductor -~ and these are

egtimates rather than actual measursments.
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1 Q. Surea.

2 k. —-— at lgasgt four feet and in some casesg

3 approximately five feet below on an insulalbed
4 upselt bolt at ©Lthe same location as a tripilex
5 secondary. A neutral and triplew secondary

a attached at the same localtion on the pols

7 generally.

8 The telephone conductors -~ | believe bthey
9 are Ohio Bell Telephone. At least that's what
16 the records that I have indicate -~ appear 1o he

i1 the lowest conductor on the pole, with a

12 community antenna television cable, cable TV or
13 TY cable, approxwimately Ffour to gix inches above
L4 the telephone cable,

5 o You say thaet the neutral wasg in vour opinion

16 four to five feet below the primary?

17 A . Yes, sir.
TH O1G. kye vou familiary, sirv, with the Haltiocnal

19 Electrical Safetyv Code?

e
ey
[
&

bt
2

x5, B3

21 . Please tell me how you are familiar with thatl

22 | code .,

23 A, I have been using it since -~ it's & rvecognized

24 national standard and is pert and parcesl of the
...... 25 electrical power industry. Particularly
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19

11

12
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19

20

invoelving open supply lines,

voltage cables or cables above
caommunications cables. T hawve

with it since my first involwven

Electrical Engineering Company.

projects or one of the things &

From aboul 1961 forwerd wasz the

distribution lines throughout

part of Arizona.

Sc¢ you have worked with the Nat

Safety (Code since 19617

Bince actuaslly 1%5%, but specit

direct application teo distribut

singtite invaelvement vather tLhan

involivement on a

Was 11t significant to you that

vou saw yesterday wae four to f
the primary?

I don’'t know what you mean by

You pointed that out as in youry

about four to five feael, as you

below the primary. And § wonde

vou Lo estimate that distance i

gsignificance to you or -~

Only from the standpoint that 13

underground

pariticular proj

34
medium
600 volias, and
familiar

heen

ent with Haynolds

Ona of the
hat T wovrked on
constructbion of
e norlhessiern

ional Blecltrical

fecatly with its
ion lines oas 4
an ancillary
ginoe 196l .
the neuiral
ive fesi below
signifticant.”
opinion it was
eyaebaliad i1
e

aobviously far

L 4t had some

L appeared thai
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the poles hed been Lfremed to allow [or a
transformer to be installed helween Lhe prismary
and the neutral on their particular design.

¥ou don't £ind any fault with the fact that 1i's
four to five feet balow the primary? That is,
that the neutral is four to ftive feel helow Lhe
primary?

T believe thal was Just an observaition. And
that they used the neuvtral position as ithe point
of attachment for the secondary conductors ithat
are —- well, 1T call them underbuilt. I don-t
know what the local terminology is.

AYYI T'm trying to find oot ig -~ since T wasn 't
out there wilh vou and haven't had the
cpportunity to discuss vour insgspechion wiblh yvou,
I don't know whether this is significant to you
ocr not, but I want to ¥now do you find some
problem with the fact that the neutral was tour
to five feet below the priwary or is tnat
acceptable construction?

Az 1 said, alildl that it indicated Lo me 1s bLhat
it had been intended or planned that &
transformer could, in fact, be installed sl
virtually any structure there. They allowed

adeguate -- adeguate space was allowed for the
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18

19

ingtalilation of the transformer.
And there's nothing wrong with that

construction, T take 117

type of

I think that that kind of spacing is gu

normal and acceptable.

Going back to your report now, you

ite

indicate

in terms of the facts, Devid was flying

on the November 7Tih, 19832, How did
that fact?
That was reported to me hy Mr. Haul
report wasg supported by the note £r
Dewalt. And I believe the subseque
of PDavid in deposgition,.
I*m not guestioning the accuracy.
learn the source,

At the time you prepared this
gsource for this was Mrg. Dewalt's n

T

T don't recall whether ¥ had Uavid’?

¥

at that time. I believe T did. k

Y ou

ffa .

his

A

36

that

kite

Dy

That

om My,

it tesltimony

T owa

repo

ote?

niead

i,

i

tooe

e

& goposgiiion

T

ME. WEAVER: Doy o you KRDow w

was taken?

ME. KARAUOFMAN: W, T dont

what date David's deposition was ba
I believe I got 21l the depogitions

Smith and Dewalt at the zame bLime,

kean.

o i

a el

Haa.,

e n

1

§
b,

remanher

bouglaa,

that

Wl B
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Hovembaer of '8

THE

through
Well, Mr.
time,

Do you ha
I have a copy
the actual

May I see it,

Why don't

with you here

ME. KAUFMAN:

that My,
Thisg is
repregentaed ag
Rosemnary Dawal
Why don't you
You, sir.
I believe it°'s
I know, hut

record e

That'’'s gsome

BElectrical Safety

Okay.

Twe

that -

Bybee, we

ot

Bybee

a note

just
Just

excaypts

veltumes, 1

Laf
.y

&,

WITNESE: T*11l et vou look

can move on Lo save sSome

ve Mrs. Uewalt's note with you?

acf it, I believe. I don’t have

@ .
pleasnea,

you tell me cxactly whal vou have

today, yvour mahterials.

Let the record show

ig handing Mr. Weaver —-

that was provided Lo me sad

being & copy of a note [rosm

t dated Decenber drd, 19H4.

Tust btell uws whal you have wilbh

basically Lhe things Lhat --

vell wuzx, 17 yvou will, on bthe

go through -~ Wi

from the Nabional

Code Interprelalions.

270 through 19280, 1%81 ithraough
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1984, Botuvally three volumes.

"TT.

A letter from Mr. Kaufman?
T have several letters from
Would you give us the dates

August 22nd, 192#6, May Léath

1986, December 3rd, 1985 and

M1

af

, 1986,

H- <3 B

. KEaufms

those,

Qotober 4

April 2Znd, 1985, PDecember Z2lat, 1984,

20th, 1984, December 1Bth,

1984.

128

hrough

.

nleage.

Fabruary Sth,

Lh, 198B%,

recemher

4, Decembar 4Lh,

Following those legtters you have -
Notes of -- or memos of telephone

with Mr., Kaulman concerning apparenilly

gsetting and so forth.
Gkay.
& group of CEI drawings on

Okay.

WO T

conversalbiaong

a btriasl

b oorders .,

B reavisw of {rangsmission distribulion

super grid erticle.
Deposition of -~ these

depozsition of Edward Smilth.

Okay.

Hotes concerning deposition

Okay.

The materials, CHEI answers

&

o f

1o

e notées

Donald

reguast

Matrch, H4

Lo Lha

Bouwglas,
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10

A .

production
interrogat
those.
Gkay.
The CET sa
indicated
There
YOou to Mr.
It appears
spots.
Ohkay.
Notes conc
medical re
Hare
standards
Okay.
Electrosta

received ¥

Along with

A group of

cages

dries, whioch I

mult

39
g, answerg to firstk

agrieas. These are concerning

faty spolts. Two of them as |

beafore.

ig actually a letiter possibly from

Faufman thaet was transmitted fTo me.

Lo be an original. With iLhe safely

erning the medical records. And the

cords themsalvas.,

I have a packet obi CEI disiribution

that were provided to me,

tie copies of some safelty spois

egterdsy from Mir., Kaufman.

some slectrostatic copies of

did not have prior Lo

not s

g

i

aor had 27 prior Lo vesiterday.

documents Wwhich are in many

iple -
out of

I don't know --—
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11

135

16

17

s

apparently four or five Liles from the same
document from CET concerning the area of Lthe
incident, along with sgsome distribution circuit
Mans . The depositions of Mr. Smith and Mr.
Douglas. The actual copiess of the pleadings
that T mentioned earlier.

And T don*t see the deposition of David
Dewalt . T may have missed i1 when 7 was
going --
Well, that's all right.

MR. KAUFMAN: I don*t think it s in
that packet, Roger. Hul i1 was suppniied to
YOu.

Fine.

I Just may not he atlached,

as well as photographs of the gibte of
Wengler playground provided by Mr. Keauvtwman. H
don't know who photographed it. Ead photographs

of the injured areas Lhat are later in date than
those that I spoke o0f having seen yvesterday.
Bome of these are poriions -~ ifthere s {ive
or 5ix peritinent sections of the medical records
that describe the injured areas. A samnple of

the wire that was used ag & guildeline by Uavid

Dewaltl. End the notes that T have made during
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A

thig period.

You mentioned at the out
take a smoke break. Td
materials. hy don’t 71
smoke break.

MR. KAUFMAN
that we are handing over
materials Lhat have been
he's famililar with the o
been supplied to us hy C

ME, WEAVER:

get that you
like to loo

do that whil

: Let the r
to Mr. Weaw
described,
nes bthat hawv
BT .

Lelb me tak

fman contact

it
{Thereupon, a reces
Mr. Byhee, afiter Mr. Kau

initially in late Novemb
apparently needed =zome a
and reguested Hr., Kaufma
and he did?

Yeg, sir, Generally he

whnetever avalilable docum
counld come up with,

And among the data which

vou with was a note from

er oi 1%84,
dditional in

n oto obtain

provided me

ants or what

Mr. Kaulman

Mrg. Dewsnlt

41

wanted fto
B oalt these

& vou take a

eeord show
er the
I ithink

e already

@& a look at

ad you
Vi
formalion

it ftor you

with

avar ha

gsupplied

dated
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Decembey 3rd, 15B4. Te that correct?

That's correct.

Did you ask Mr. Kaufman to delesrmine David’'s
height and weight?

Yes, 8irv.

Why?

In order to undersitand the electrical circui

1

4

that was involved, it is necessary Lo know bha

anthyoeponorphic chavacteristics of Lhe po:

b

e
i
]
D

that's involived in thes slectrical circuitb.
arder to determine the probable posiflion and
configuration of the huveman body in fThe
electrical cirecuit, that information ism

hecedgsaly for me.

In terms of formulatin an ogpinions which vaoauy
¥

t

have, which we'll get to later, about the

Tlluminating Cowmpany’'s conduct in this case,

-

that a rejevant fact?

WA R

Tt's relevant from the poini that 1t does allow

me to asgesy whetither the indury record, the
aotuwal injuries recsived by David bDewallt in
particular case, are consistant with the
information provided to me concarning Lhe

circumstances from which the injuries arose.

F)
H

Lhis

What 1f David Dewalt bhad -~ like 7 say, we will
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E5 A

get to yvour opinions la

are, okay, would they

Dewalt had been

ter,
have

gixw fastb

but whatev

changed it

two and 195

43
ar btheaey

ravid

pounds?

It might have with regard toe the injuries. For
example, the risk of electrocution ralbher bhan
severe electrical burns or injuries of that
type.

Gh, in terms of the uwultimate indury Lo Lhe
victim? TIs that what you are seying?

Gr even the intermediate injuries v the -~ forv
axample, It ig in my opinion pertinent to know
where the probabilities lie with regard ta
potential electrocution or destrucltion of life.

That is peritinent. or

which the heaeight and we

necaesgary to determine.

ight

rh o ois informati

and Lhat o

Did you also want to know the type of
that PDavid was weasring?
T asked specifically the type of shoes
ghirt, underwesr or not.
Why did vou want to know what tLype of

David was
HBacause that allows me
configuration of
tha

reasistant materials

wearing al the

the body.

L may

time?

bo asnsegy

the p
Any interv

have baon

o for

iy

atba

clothing

; panta,

clothing

o8 i Lion

ening

Between
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4 4
im and, for examples, the earth, which would
have worked in concert with his bodily position
to determine his particular location and
position in an eilectrical cirvcuit,
Did you also seelk informetion with regard to
witnessea to the incident?
Yes, sir.
Why did you want bLthat inlormation?

My exwperience in cases where people have baan

injured and survived in electrical cases is that

their recollection and mewmory of the
circumstances leading to 1L and during the
incident are often incorrect ag Lo exachtly wuwhat

happened, and I was interested iy having -- or

Einding If there were a witneszs who may have

=5
Frae]

seen parts of the incident in progress to,
noet corroborate, tThen at least give us gome ideo
of what they thought they saw.

Youw have incorporated this finding in vour
report in Ttem Mo, ¢ on the firel page, ia Lhatl
correct, the neighbor who saw David in the park?
Yea. I believe that the first page and the
Items No. 1 through & represent a Fair
aggessment of Lthe information that was provided

to me concerning the civcumstances surrounding
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the incident.

Wow, Titem 4K in your report.

45

YRHeighbor

heard loud crackling noise, turned around and

saw Dave hilt the ground flal own

Of what relevance isg that

formulation of your opinions?

A concern of mine wag bthat with
the injuries that David suffered
there were no noted injuries on the
hig feet or on the sides of his

that 1F, indeed, he was standing

electricity first entered his

very, very short period of time,

time for tissue temperatures to

conditions.

50 that he may have - 11,

multi-phased incident overall,

one, 1L he were indeed standing

knocked down very guickly. aAnd

"

injuries proceeded {rom there

gither gitting down oy on his

And in 4B, vou said the neighbor

clothing burning, ran to help,

axposed

David's side smoking.,

and spool with guideline

bhack . ”

na bure of

exapple,

obtoms of

suggesling

the

was for a

insutficient

escaad burn

heen

Filoab

wWwaiid De

Wi B

avid s

David s heagptb

a1
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Of what vrelevance is that finding t
formulation of vour opinions?
in the same manper as in the standing.
description is consistent wiith Lhe evids
slectrical burng on David's body in that
periocd of time, ceriainly much longer th
initial periocd, if he were standing up &
knocked Jdown, 11T appears that he was in
position for & relatively long period of
with electricity f£lowing through his hnod
In terms of expressing opinionsg on CEI's
itiability in this case, that facht wouyldn
any bearing on thosgse opiniong, would it7?
Tt does in understanding whai happened a
selectricity got into his body and unders
that, for example, this is neit a case wh
my opinion, and for my opiniorn, bhat i1
highiy lwiprobable that the mebhod of ocon
anything but, Ffor example, a conduciive
#hring or guideline into his body.

I would not, for swamples, consider
Kinds of injuries that David had consist
those had David ciimb%ﬁla pole and Camne
contact or had David used & long conductl

aobiect gripped in both hands hitting bthe

o bhe

That
nee of
for a
an the
nd gat
& prone
time

¥ o

o ohave

fLer the
tanding
ere 1N
ig

bacl was

kite

ent with
into
v

Yine,
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It tends to focug or elim
electrical indjury Lor thi
important from my point o©
that I am provided by Mr.
congistent with the injur
elactrical standpoint.

I think that there s one

be able Lo agree on, Mr,

Mr, Percio, and that is h
that that was Tthe source

-— I'11 state fLor the rec
contending he climbed a p
thoroughness, but that rea
this case, as toe how he -
I can appreciate That, bu

own personal rveview of ©h

Fine. No problem.
Mow, in Faragraph 4C

gay "Neighbor ran Lo gara
rubber boot and kacoked L
David. David laid thers
smoking for aboul 2 minutl
GFf what sigrificance

your opiniong to whether

thiag cage?

4y
inate other sources of
g case, and it is
F view thaet the recoard
Xaufman and others is

y that we bhave Irom an

srea that we will all
Kauviman, yvourself and

e was flying 2 kKilte and
af the enargy. Robody
erd nobody is

o lae, T understand your
ally is not an jssues in
Eoit ds reguired for my

e incident.

af your letier, vou
ga, returnsad wibh

he guidelineg away fromnm

Y
-

shaking with clothas
@ﬁ"!'s

ig that in formulaling

ChT was negligenit in
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That is in the same line as
information, because i1t doe
the injury record thet that
condition, for examplie tThe
consistent, as is Tiem No,
circuit which involves the
also consistent in that the
David's head has a veary, ve
probability of having been
electricity through David's

ground.

the previous
g8 appear to me frowm
particular
shaking, ia guite
h, for an slectrical
head. And thoss are
wound to the back of
ry high engineevring
causead by the {low of

head into the

%o that those two, Ttems 40 and %, for

example, are consgsistent wit
and what T indicate Lo be a
the back of the head. And

attempting to asgsess and Lo
between entry and exiit woun
current flow through this o
o incelude David Dewaslt.

Ts Lt fair to say, WMy, Hybe
through & of

to put this case in proper

nothe injury record

n oexwil wound in 62 on
that's all I'm
differentials

da as a path of
ryrouit,

whioh happans

e, that TlLems 1

yvaoeur latter were importent for yvou

-

perspachiive?

For me to upnderstand and o mabke & debterwination

that the information provid

and fory rendering an opinion wasyg

ed to me for Teviow

congistent, and
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it establishes two things. It does

information that was provided

gynopsisg of that information.

to me

Now, in terms of CEI's witimale lisa

this case, namely as To whather CHY

negligent, those Tactors reanlly are

ralevant, are they?

Gnly from one standpoint. And that

that*s the manner in which he

Was i

indicabe the

and =&

bility in
wa s

[HY R

18 how -—-—

njurad.

Oh, ¥ understand. That's a componenl of Lhe

cage. Thera*s no guegtion about Lh

before yvou can get to the injuries

phase of it, you have to establisgh

¥You know, in other words, was

That's the first issue,

CET n

at. Huk
or the damage
liability.,

egligant.

Ho, T don't have to, Fi ig sutficient for my
purpogses to, fivst of a2l), undersbtand -- and
ih's requirved for my purposes - - b underaland

the configuration of David, hig poaition, what

he was dolng when he was Lndured an

at the instrumentallity by which he

G then look

was indured,

which then feads us to the location, nature and

characteristics of the elecgtrical E

which were the instrumentality.

B0 that I don't geparats

those

arilities

aw b




St

hy

o

i

[

56
certainly understand that bhoth vou and My,
Faufman tend to differentiate and delineate
these differences.

Fair encugh.

Moving on into your lethter Lhen, you say
"The records from Cleveland Flectric
Tlluminating Company indicate the following
information."” In No. 7, you say “CBEY ingstalled
the incident distribution lines as & 4,349 voll
tine in the latter part of 19646 and thea
convarsion to 7,620 volis was accomplished in
1e96%. " Tg that correct?
That's correct. That's what it saya. That's my
understanding.
Now, of what relevance is thai fact to iLhe
formulation of the copinions which you hawve about
CEYT's conduct in this case?
ITn particular, the inforwation contained in Thas

7 tells me the appropriate sltandard Lo apply to

the lines with regard to tThelr genesis. Fud Lhe
1966~196%9 dates of initial construction and

aither szubsgsguent reconstruction -- because 16w
noet totally cleasr Lthat the conversion was made
without some recongtrucition -~ indicates Lo me

that the 1961 or &th edition of the Nalbional
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Electrical Safety Code wasg the one in force and
effect and recognized.
Fo 1f construction haed occourred in 1973, then
that would be relevant bechuse anolher edibtion
of the National Electrical Safety Code would
apply?
TE's unfortunate that you selected that because
the 1973 a2dition is alaoc the 6th adition. Wheat
happened in 1973 was the publication and the
regponsgibility for the National dHlectrical

Bafely Code changed from the National Hureau of

Standards to the IBEE, but the 1973 ig still
congidered the 6th editicen. Thods, in fact,

with a couple of very minoy editoriel changes,
My point being that the relevance of the
information that vou have included in HNo. 7 of
vour letter is so that yvou can determine whiach
edition of the Naltionael Blecbtrical Salfety Coade
governas?

That' s correct,

Ho. B, vyvou gsay "UCEY was aware ol Wengler
Flayvground by at least 1970 when flood ligbbing
was installed for the playdground and when
maintenance Treplacements wers made in 1972 and

1e8t.”
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First, 1T would ask vou what the source of
vour information was?
Those ware CEI documsnts. Dne of them was a
work order in 1970, when flood lighiting was
ingtalled on the playvground. And, in fact, the
documents provided to me that indicate those are
CEY documents. They indiecste thalb that iz a
playground and they were aware of its use as a
playground, and, in fact, the Flood lighting was
faor the asphalted portion of the plavground.
OFf what relevance are those facts to your
opiniong as to whether CEY was negligeni in ihis
casge?
Tn this particular case, it indicates that CET
was aware or should have besen aware, and, in
fact, the documentation is that they were aware,
that Wengler -- that this area along Wenglar or
of f of Wengler was indesd a plavaground, and as a
playground, i1t was an area where ohildren and
aobher members of the public congregate for
recreational activities. Thaet 14 was natbt ush
an emprty lot where a building had been torn down
and the nelghborhood kids took it over and used
it for a playground; it was, in facli, a planned

area of congregaticon and racrestion.




1 Q. No. 2 in youdr letter says “CEI installed 330V

2 ingulated aerial cables adijacent Lo the

L

playground., ™ Bid T read that correchtly?

4 A. That's what 1t says. Of course, iLhare is the

5 typogrephical error in "eriel.® I picked that

G up now.

7 0. I just read 1t as ~- I'm nobt interested in

& typographical errors.

] What 1is the scourgce ol your information?

10 A, That again is CEY documents, as well asg the

11 photographs of the scene. There's an indication
12 in the CEI documents that those are 33 kV cablas
13 that are strung aerially across what T generally

14 call the northern or parvrt of *the northesrn

o
(1]

boundary of Wengler plavground.

16

o

Can you show me which CEI documanis vou arve
17 referring ta?
18 B Thig one hagpens to be one, I don’t know the

19 fdentification, whether thig ig the grid map

28 BELS. Tt doss show Lhe associated adijacent
21 maps, and the area clircled in red there, which
A g very difficult for me toe read withoutlt optical

23 aids, indicates that that is & 33 k¥ insulated
24 cabilie.

25 That's one. There was oF oourse iLhe
& ¥
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deposition testimony of -- T don't recall
whether it was My. Smith or Mr. bDouglas
indicating that 33 kv cable was, in fact,
installed.

Nothing on That grid map thal you just showed me
indicates that That 33 kV aerial cable is
insulated, does L7

Well, T believe the cable iltzelf isg an
indication that it7s not an exposed or & bare
conductor. I duo see in the relevant documsents
or the photographs from the ares that in late
1982 —-- at least it's my understanding that s
whean they were taken. it indicates thal thoze
were, in facebt, insulated cables that were cabled
in a bundle and held on 5 messenger.

I 4o not know Lhe wmeaning of the numbars
below there. And ¥ don’t helieve thal 1 've hean
provided with any kind of a guilde bthatb tells me
what "J3479%3" means, f{or example.

I heve saen -- personalliy I have seen bhe
cables Lorv their entire yun in the area of the
Wengler plavground in a westerly direchbion where

they terminate at an overpas Toguess 11 would

el

e considered, on the five points road. Bhat

the name of the roads are owvi Lthere T don't
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Bh
know, but it's to the west of thalt ares. T hawve
observed thenm. I haven't obviocualy inspectied
them.

GEf what significance i1s it Lo Lhe formulation of
your opinions in this case regarding CEI s
negligence that theve weas a 33 kY insulated
aerial cable near the playvground?

Tt was pertinsnt in my viaw Lo recognize that a
cable with a mueh ¢greater duty wibh regard to
insulation capabilities was, in faclt, installed
and used in the area of the Wengler playground
and has apparently continused fTo be in use during
thisg time,. S that it's more of & confirmalbion
of my opinion thalt the technology and certaintly
the materials were not only aveilable bub 1t was
sconomnically practicable and fesgible Lo install
insulated conductors as & suitable gubstitute
for exposed uninsulated caonducliors which ralied
upon elevation and spacing for insulation.

N, 10, you say "CET was aware pricr Lo November
P, 1982 that hazarvds to Lhe public arogse frows
contacts between the energized bare eleciric
supply lines and ¥ites and wmodel ailrplanaosg.

What is the basis for that sitatement?

B
Yo
it
-
=

in the event that CEI iz living in a
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vacuum, it is certainly indicat

spots and their printed materia

least viewed by CEIT that there

hazard from contact by kites

sirplianes.

T bhelieve in the answsars b

interrogatories, there was a si

a prior incident of, and I don’
was injury or what 1t was, a <l

not & consumer, a contact of Cw

involving a kite.

You say in No. 14 though CET wa

hazards to the publlic arose fro

hetween the line

What evidence 13 there that CBI

such hazards? You are saying

Well, in thelr advertlising, in

indicate that with the instruot

contacts between the CEY lines

company s lines or the Tlluwina
lines and kites or wmodel alirple

fact that there had been appare

claim to the Dewalt

and

wd by their

is that 1%t is

Lo

is a potentia

mode l

O

ngle references to
T kEnow whelther 11

aim From a -

T oand CET
that

oW re

m contacths

g and kites
Was aware ol any
re advertising?

which they

ions Lo avoid

or the slactric

T3

Company e

[RCE . And the

ntiy &t leasl one

clalm

filed

a kite

information

contact,

prior

I do

concerning that

Concaerning

not know the specifiic

OnE . T can only
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read it Iin the context of the response to the
particular guestion.

Have you ever heard other than this case o0f an
instance where 3 kite contacted a bare conduclor
and an injury resulted from 1t7

¥ have heard of them. T don't have any ithatl 1T

am aware of in my personal sxpesrisesnca. I have

—
2

Il
f—3

never investigated an incident suoch as
have invegstigated incidents, for exanmple, where
a kite hecame entangled in lines and the
subsegquent attempt by & child or his friends to
retrieve 1t resulted in injury. I am familiar
with everything from Benjamin Franklin's
axperiments with kites using string thal, of
covurse, web kite slirings are conductlive, or aven
damp kite strings are conductive, depending on
the voltages that are involved.

Do you think it would be good policy for &
utility company to warwn against flving kites
around utility lines?

T othink most utilities, or st lsmast all of the
ones that I'm familiar with, do warn agsasinsil the
hazards of flying kitesg in the vicinity of
aerial lines.

The conditions that T am familiar with, of
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1 course, all generally say "if your kite beocomes
"""" 2 entangled, call theY -

A 0. Power company?

4 B, ~-~- "powelr company or whatever in for assislance

5 in removal or reitrieval.”

& (0. And again a8 1 asked vou before, do you think i

7 is a good idea for a utility company to
8 advertise and warn people not to [ly kites near

G electrical lines?

160 B Yes . T think that 1% probably goenr a little

11 further than that though. I think i1t has to Da
12 2 btrue warning wilth some recognition of the
13 hagards or the risks that are involved in tt.

L4 Q. What rTigks are involved in flying 3 kite near a
15 13.2 k¥ line?

P16 A . The visks with a welt string, of course, are not

17 uniike those that occurred in the case of David
18 Dewall, excepdt that it would bBe my opinion thal
19 the contact may not have been guite asg long with
20 a web gtring as it would be with an insulatbted

Z21 wire guideline.

42 i . You are sudggesting thalt 1% LDavid bewall had hean
23 flying that kite with & wet sbtyring, ths sanme

24 result would have obfained?

a
&3]
il

Koo T think it would be possible he could have
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4 1. S0 is it your opinion that wet string is as good
5 a conductor as the wire that David was uging on

& November Tih, 19827

7 A, Ro, sir. I think what I'm saying is that ihb isg

B a pooreyr conductar, Thus, the ranges of current
9 are lower, and, thus, the potential for
14 electrocution is wmuch higher.

11 Q. Not being an electrical sngineer, you just losgt

172 ne there. Yaouw #say you agreese thal sitring
i3 regardless of whether it's dry or web iz a
14 poorer conductor than wire?

15 A Oh, certainly. But what 1 a® saving ig that a

i6 Wwet string is potentially more dangerous oy has

17 a greater potential for electracution rathaer

18 than slecitrical indury than the wire guideline.

1% 1g. That s where vou losit ma. FE 3%t'2 not as good a
248 conductor, why would therye be a potential for a

21 grester injury?

22 A Because the plant we call a human being is more

23 gsuscaptible Lo elecirocution within a very

xS
[T

narrow rvange of electrical through-body

25 currents. And with the use of & guideline, that
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1 range, the wire guideline as in David’'s case,
2 the range was exceeded so il was highly

3 itmprobable that David would have been

4 electrocuted. However, it wag slmoest ceriain
5 that he would be injured, he would sustain

& severe slaectrical injuries, although he was

7 outside of the probability of -=-

8 0. Daeath

Aad

9 A - @elagtrocution. Thisg 18 & destruction of

10 lite. And in that regard, & wet string wouwld
11 have tended to bring down the Lhrouvugh-body

12 currents, possibly into the level or into bthe
13 slectrocution range of currents.

P4 o What i1f PbBavid had begen uvsing & dry string?

15 A, A dry string at 13.2 would probably -~ actually

14 it wasn't 13.Z%7. Letvally whaet 1t was, he was
17 sexposed toe 7620, That's phase to ground
18 voltage.,

Rt

At 7620, it's unlikely that the conlact of

20 the sitring with the power line wouid have bhad

21 any effect. However, naot having the

22 climatological data For the area, along with thes
23 humidity and dew point, T would imagine there 1is
24 no sueh thing in November of 1982, or possibly

25 even November, 1986, in which yvou really have &z
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I would have a

the 33 kV line

g damp string, even

legs than 33 kv to

string, 1f it wers

no potential for
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National EBlectrical

standard of minimum veguirementis

and operators
respect to
and maintenance.”

What i1s the

]

your report
I balieve in the
waell as the

that the Rational

fact, the basis {or

And 10 it were not
Tiluminating
fault with that?
I would still apply
Safety Code ag

minimum standard to

percent relative

concern,
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thouwgh
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i

direct
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depogition
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for example, about

the northern end wiibh

il would b something
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S0 bhat s dry

truly dry, shounld nose

injury.
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Code appiies as bhea

for the owners
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peration, inspection
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to interrogatories, as
testimony of Mr. Douglas,
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wayld you £ind

Blechrical
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facilities.
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in evaluating their conduct?

Yes.

Then you go on to zay that "The National

Electrical Safety Code of 1961 (

applied continuously €rom the time

Giuxth

distribution line was first enesrgized

through November 7, 1982 and thry
time," Correct?
That's what I say, ves, sir.
Then you say "National Hiliectrica
1961, Part 2, Brticles 201w, 204
214A, 230E, and 280 covered the
compliance, inspections for safs
maintenance.”

Then in the next paragraph,

cifficial interpretationgs of the

g h

the

Edition}

it
the

I Safeby

, 2
Line

ty, a

PSRV

P
for

vyl

§ay

Hational

k1

Electrical Bafety Tode have consistentliy

that where the applicable Nabtion

Zatety Code 15 silent with regav

incident

1266

pre

et

Code

ing

F1al

propow

A4 {;i ‘m

e 103

£

al Rlectrical

g to

gite-~gpecific activities and conditions,

rules regulire recognition of the

and conditionsg in the vicinity o
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ge activitios
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Further, the rules vequivre the sateguardlng

parsons invelved in those recogn

from the hazards associated witith
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activibias

&

£

00T




1 electricity.”
""" 2 First, I'd like te ask you do you have the

3 official interpretations of the code whiach vou

4 state here have held that where the code is

5 silent with regard to site-specific activities,

& the rules reguire that they be taken into

7 consideration?

g A. Yes . Those excerpts avre included in wy [iles

g
p
]
4

19 {g. May I see them, please?

! A Cartainly.

12 Q. Thank vou.

13 These photocopies of the interpretations
io4 you have juszit handed me contalin several peges.
15 Are there specific provisions In here whioh

16 appiy LTo this cage?

17 A, Those are the particulay -~ those are

18 alectregtatic copies of those.

1% . My guestion is do ¥ have to vead all of fthis or
20 is there one or two paragraphs which --

s B The way the National Electrical Zafeiy Cods

A
g

interpretations work are you have an

il
Lok

interpretation reguest, which is then rvesponded
24 teo by the c¢ommittee.

25 G, Okay. T foellow yvou.
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For example, on the -- which one are you loaking
at there?
I'm looking at the 1961 to 1977 inclusive.
Okay. I you will look at -- there zhould bha g
copy of Page 58 there, Interprelation Reguesat
165.
Oh, vyes.
That's with regards To the use of the schtivities
that occur in the vicinity of lines.
S0 in this one, it's Heguest Ho. 16% Lthat -~-
Interpretation Reguests 165, 1&8 and 167,
155, 1687
Yes, sir, That s on FPage 646.
And the other one wasg 1877
187 on Page 48,
Mow T'm looking at interpretations 19381 through
1284 inclusive. Which --
I*11 have to look at that.
Oh, sure.
it would be Interpretation Reguest ITRILL.

I might also add that Interpretation
Fegquest 34% on Pags 231,
tkay. Thanlk you.
Finally, I'm locking at the copy of LThe 1978 fo

1280 inclusive.




&by
A, Interpretation Reguest 130, Page 221, which is
actually a 1944 interpretation.
G, 1307
A . Yeas . I might &sdd the 1978 through 1980
interpretations include interpretations prior Lo
1961. And that's why 1fT's on Page 221 as a 1944
interpretation.
And on Page 77, Interpretalion Reguest 270.
Q. Be you have extra coplies of bhese, by chance?
A Those just happen to be the only ones T have in
thisg --
MH. WEAVER: Do vou want copias?
ME., KAUMMAN: TE yaou are going to
have coples rTun off.
MRE. WEAVER: Let's Taks a

fiva-minute bresak to ses where we ars,

{(Thereupon, a recegs Wwas had. )

Mr. Bybee

£ . i

in your repoari, you mention spocilic

2
P

gsections of the National #iectrical Sataty Code,

and I'd like te discuss those wilh you, 1L 1
can, at this time.

The first one you mentioned ia 201H, e
you have your veaeport there with you?
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Yes, that iz the one I mentionsad first.
What does Section 2018 deal with?

That is under the classification of appli
of the rules and interpretations, and B i
realization of intent. T'11 hand you —-

Thank vou.

Bo I take it then that your ligiing
maentioning of Rule 201 or Sectiaon 2018 in
report is for the purposs of establishing
the National EBlectrical Sasfety Code appti
the Tlluminating Company in thias case?
Thaet i1s a specific portion that applies w
regard to application realization of inte
exiszting installations.

Turning to Rule 202, it’s labeled "Hinimsa
Reguirementg,™ is that corract, sir?

Yes, #8ir.

And 1L says "The rulesz state Lthe mipimum
regquirements for spacing clearances and

atrengtha of construction for sawmple 5o

b
jeng
o

clearances of greater strength of constru
may be provided i1f other reguiveamsnis are
neglected in so doing.” Correct?

Yes, ¥ believe. And then there’'s a final

The footnole says "Some of these minimumn

& (:‘a

cabiaon

g the

o

VRS RS

that

ma b0

i hh

il oOon

i

T oAand
chion
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values
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1 are exceedead. Service requirsments [reguently

@ call for stronger supports and higher factors of
3 safety than the minimum reguiremants of thesa

4 riies.”

5 Do you believe, sir, that -- let me bhack

oy

up.

7 In your opinion, did CET in this case

bt viaolate BRule 20187 Or Section 20187

Tt is viciated from the standpoint

140 ather codes or when gucceeding codes and

—

documents, standards are issued,

12 to existing construction. And as suoh, in

13 recognition of bthe application of lthose later

14 standards, one way that the facilities can be

15 brought back into compliance should & new code

T & standard be issued is e Lhve

by placing

guardy

17 existing construchtion, as yvou'll note al the top
18 ¢f the next page, which is part, I balievae, of

25

2
.

the same

me 8

m
kN
o

section.

ze 1f T understocd yvou worvraoo

are gsaving

Lelh me see

that --

this.

GO

ahead.

That subsequent revisions of

impose higher rveguirements?

this code height
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That is correct.

.

And when 1hatl happens, one

naew requirements, shouid

instalilation, would be to

wire?

Yas. Father than new reguirems
really be considered additiocnal
becatuse Lthe National Blecirical
not a design manual &8s zuch.
and that experience has been
gince 19313, when new information
insufficiency oy inadeguacy

congtruction means, methods

activities that occur in

example, the ingident line
initially in 1966 thal was

playground, then fthere would

concarn about compliancs

activities that happenad wes

along the west side of uWe

But subseguently --

£

information 7 do not have

was established, foy axamnple

then recognition of that

taken by Thsa ouner and aperator

dynam

¥

activity

o

meaeting those

@ particular

guards on the

nta, they may
reguirements

Satety Coda 18

experiancae,

ot

¢ thing

indicating the
certasin

materitals, orv

lowg Wengler, if

not a

Bean no

recogrniiion ni the

the housas

PR Tiow . Tihiw

playground

1967 ov 68,

must than be

of the
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electrical supply lines. And one of the ways of
accomplishing this additional hazard recognition
wonuld be to place guards on the axisting
Eacility or change ii.

It is not Tthe intent of tha Natilonal
Eiectrical Safety Code to fall to recognize
changes in usgesg of the land or the property in
the vicinity of and underneath elecirvrical supply
Lines. S it's just a realization that aexisbing
lines are covered, and this is a racognition

that a means of wmitigating hazsesrds bthat are -—-

or conditions that are shown Lo he less safe ar

hazardous, whatever the cade may bhe, o hewer

fd

activities, changes in activities, may be

mitigated by the placement of guards. BEOfLg
ather things.
The National RBlecitrical 2afety Code contains a

chart with the minimum heidght reguirements for

hare conductors, doesg it not?

For same conditionsg. For several. tn fact, for
several conditions. Nt all conditionng bul ~-—

And where is that ahart contained In Ehe --
That would be Table 1, Section 232.
And asg vou say, in the aress where David Dawsltb

wag Tlying his kite, if those were houses in




T
i that area instead of an open fieid -- okay? o
2 vou follow me so far?

3 A, Yag, sir.

4 o. ~— and the rear 1ot lines of those houses

5 adjoined the rear jiot lines on Wengler Road,

& according to Table 232, how high should the

7 primaryy wire have been in thig case?

5 A, Well, in that case, of course, you do ugnderstand

kS that the Nationsl Electrical Batfetlty Code doey

-

i0 apply to communication lines and elecliricsa
11 supply lines?

12 0. Right.

13 A . S0 that 1if you have a structure thai containsg ~-
HE T it's comnsidered a Joint usge structure, for

i5 exampie, in this pariticular case in thait on 1he
i 6 date of tne accident, November Tioh, 1382, it's
17 my understanding, and 1L has been provided Lo

ig me, that there existed on thosa siruovcburss, on

g

19 theose poles, lines owned and operated by Ohic

A
.

Baell Telephone, & community anltennase btelevizion

21 cable —-— T don*t know the names of tThe cable
i TY -~ ag well as the primary and secondary Lines

23 swned and operated by CHI.
24 In that case, one cannot ignore the

25 appurtenant attachwents to the siyuciture. Veru
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ignore the telephone and cable V.
But in the cases along immediately behind
ougses, for example, the arsgazs, =since they
enced and it's in an ares of a Ffance,
deration for the electrical supply linas

would be -- without the openings in the

ot
-
o)

gsuitable for an automobile or & truck
through would be in the avrea of spaces oy
accegsible to pedegtrians only.
is that heighth?
g 1% feet for 750 to 15,000-volit linmes i
n 3, and for the neubtrals would alsoc hea 1h
Now, what this does not say, {for exampliae
annot iunfer from that that the neutral and
rical supply 1lines or the snergize
ctoers have to be at 1% feet. What that

we, it oig the minimum clearance. B bhe

negtral would be at 15 faet.

tacal

four~

const

wheare

be &1

I the standard of framing applied for the
ubility, 1F the ulility slandayrd is &
foot spacing for a single-pole tangent
ruction of & mintmum of fouvr feelt excaptl

a transformer is instalilled, Lhew 1t shall

inches, then one may uobtilize this

information to say that the neutral and the
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secondary conductor in the particular

construction used there would have to

minimum ground clearance, or clearanc

accessible gsurface or space, of ihH

CEI's standards would indicate that G

supply line height of the energize oo

would be 19 feet for a four-{foolt spac

feet for a filve-fool aspacing.

But -- and this is where recogni

otheaer conditicens must occur. The Nat

Blectrical Safety Code reqguires & min

inches clearance beftween electrical s

conductors and communications oconduct

that that -- on & joint-use polse, the

CATY, which 18 congidered a communica

caenductor, or the telephone cable wou

be an additional 40 inches lower than

feat, Ared the 15 feet i1 also inoclud

Column 1 along with guys, messengers

communications cables. 0

the lowest cvommunications conduoctor i

feet,

The spacing between the

conductor and the lowest supply line

an additional threese feat four inches

¥

feal

e we o8
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e minim
nduvctor
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keep pushing the size

How, 1if this

standsg on the daey tha

vesterday, Naovenmber 9

same configuration

about November Tth,

reguirement. and tha

driveway that contain

pronibition against v

faeaet.

Which driveway are ya

The driveway frowm WHen

With Lhe gates, It s

goes all the way

Okay,

that

1982,

inta

of the pol

particular cirvcult,

I inspect

th, 1%8&6, a
was an ot
wWe fray
t ig that w
8 i
enicular tr
u talking a
gler into t
R

asphalt

the Wengle

And in that regard, we have a 1T@
exsmple, under the publlc sitrest
roads in urban or rural distriact
gubject to --

wWell - -

Trwm trying to answar

ends up being an 18-f

communications. B0 a

which crogsses the dri

to the communications

your guesti

oot reguikres
t that part
veway,

Dur

aonductor

@ up.
as 1t
ed 1t

ppears Lo e Lhe

he gite on or

e one addilional

s have a

atfirmative

affiv up Lo
hout?

he playaground,
ed driveway that
roplayground.,

guiremant

7, allays or
g, that means
G Bnd this

ment Tor

icular span

lowest slavalion

is 1B feel and
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then moves up sccordingly.

Right. Let me get back to this case. This case

did not heppen in the area of the driveway.
are aware of that? Corvect?

Mo, sir.

Do you know where this happened?

I do not have sgspecific information conosrning
which span was actually contacted by David
Dewalt's kite string.

Well, let me ask yvou this then.

In your opinion, does the primarTy wirs
which runs along the rear lot lines on Wanglsa
Road vioclate the height reguirements of tha |
National Electrical Safety Code? With ragard
padestrian traffic?

With regard to only those areas that are
accesaeible to pedestriang?

Right .

Based on my actual site inspection and whal 1
can take Ffrom the photographs, yeas.

Yen, whatbt?

Tt does violate bthe provisions of ifhe Maltiona
Electrical Satety Code.

How?

With regard to the allowance or aoguiesconcs

KEe Rt

T

EAIN)

e’

By y
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Q.

15
the owner and opervator of the wtility lines to
allow apparently the home ocwners in thai area
whereln the lines are consgtruvceted to reduce the
isolation by elevabtion on at leasst two of the
poles in that arss and maks them readily
climbable. They are not, in fact, isolated by
ealavation and, thus, cannot mest the clsarTancs
reguiremnents for spaces accessible to
pedestrians only.

What is readily c¢limbable?

"Headily climbeble”™ is a condition ~-

You are saving the poies?

Ths poles —-

Those poles in the back are rveadily olimbable

polea?

At least two of thewm arve.

Bow do you define —- which two arve rveadily

dafinable?

I daon't have a -- ist me review pholtographs. ¥

don't have the pole numbers, the atructure

numbers, bubt T may be able to describe to you.
The pols —-- starting at the

southeasternmost corner of The Wangier

playground, there is a corney poile, a veribinat

corner pole. And the poles ~- numbaring thatl
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Q.

corner pole as No. ! heading in a northarly
direction, my reccollection from my site
inspection yvesterday 1s that Pole Nao. I and Pole
Nao. 5 arve veadily climbablie,

Are they on this photograepht?

Yes, sir. It does not show them well, Bul the
corner pole is the pole that kasg the sxtension,
that very light extension therse?

Yes.

That's Pole No. 1. Mo, 2. Ho. 2 18 the one
that has a cross arm on it and actually hasg an
ingsulator pin on it. Poles No. 3 and 5.,

Why is that pole veadily climbable?

Because of the presence of in one case an out
building.

A what kKind of building?

Gut bulliding. A shed. A buillding that has been
buill in ¢lose proximity, wibthin six or eighi
inches, of the pole and for which the fence and
that ocut bullding provide a maans 1o gain s8C0Cass
to approdimately I would estimate seven, sevarn
and a half feebt asbove grade and within three and
a half feet of the pole steps which begin al
approximately ten fesat, nine to bten {feel.

Thus, you have & suitable nhumber of




3

—ud

140

i1

12

i

T

19

24

)
[

0

o.

footholds and handholds

to appreach the pola

nearer than

Gf course, the fact tha
pole was Tesdily olimbsa

with thig accident?

I believe ¥ just indica

response Lo your guasti

wrong with the areas in

primary conducltors Ccomp

standards.

Somebody has writbtaen on

MR, WEAYHER

(Thereupon

was mayvk d for nurposes

Mr. Hybee, szsomeone hasg

aof a photograph "Phis i
¥ite contacted. ™ is th

And then there's a ball
that?

Yas, airv.

& red

a s#afe distances.

7T

for the averagse parson

the primary conductors

toin vour opinion that

ble had nobthing to do

tead -~ this was in

an did ¥ see anyihin

f}

response Lo did the

1y with the code

this phaolograph -~

: Why don't we mark
; PRefendant's BExbibit A

of identification,)

writtan on this photocopy

# sagment of wire whares

at your handwriting?

i
oy
e
-
b

~point pen on Lhere.
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If that ig the

centactaed the wire,

digscugsion to that

You are

where i1t ocourred?

This 18 a2 document w

which is written on

where kite contached

I agres that's what

Who gave you BEwhibit

That was provided to

T had

harea, Thig one.

When Mr., Kaufman

ga

4

nandwriting on 107

Yes, Sir. T

a photograph
information in

o ome .

Mr. Bybee, T'11 hand

agk vou 1Ef you would

retween Lwo poles on

top, identify that

you see after that.

ipgpection and

arsea where, in

gegment

hypothesizing

hieh

another photaograph

Woe

recaeived

with that

Blue ballil-point

a8

any photographs

Fact, the kKite

let's to confine our

try

af the wire. Okay'?

that that is the place

yvou have Jjusi handed

*Thia 18 gsegment of wire

¥

1

o

it says.

A

me by Mr. Ksufmern.

in here. Hight

it to you, was thia

that eilsctrostaiic 01

TRy

handwriting on . Tl

peEN was pryovidead

you o a sheet o paper and

draw a segment of Linsa

Wengler Hoad and atl tLhe

the priwmary wirte and whatb

Hased on your visual

you care to

e
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This is not a particular structure ar anyihing,
just a --

M. Wengler RKoad that you saw yesierday. T
wire that runs along the rear lob line. Tr yvou
want to just draw two poles and then conneclt all
the wires thaet you saw out thars.

T think that's probably good,

No, that's not good.

I didn't need all the detsil of the
transformers. T really just want the primarvy,
the zecondary, the neutral and the Chio Rell
Telephone Company cable and cable V.

You don't have to show those going in the
house.,

T'm jJust trying to show & typical span
condition. And T°11 label these.

And TT11 dust label thisg the "Pypical span
construciion at rear lot line/pilayground west of
Waengler FRoad,"”

Now, Y11 lable down through ithe ceniter.
Okay.

"Primarvy (76206 wvolts).® (Circle that ane.
Glkay.

The "Primery neutral, secondary triplex




B

1 underbuild,”™ which, as T gaid, ig whatbt T call

%

that construction below,
3 The “"CATVY s community anlbenpna TV. And

4 "OBRT™ for Ohio Bell Telephone.

5 And thoze three conductors, the leadars
& running from those, from the area of the

7 secondary triplex underbuild is what I would
g call the service drop. That's typloal. And

G then there would be a telephone drop fraom bLhe

it
powne

lowest one. T don't vecall the cable TV 1aps
i1 fFrom that area.

12 0. You have done much more —-—

13 A Than you asked for.

14 o Yeg,

15 Now here 1s the Chart 232AhA for Lhe 1961

14 Hational Blectrical Safety Code.

17 Resuming this area to be accessible anly to
18 pedegstrian traffic, how high avcording fo the

19 code ahould those wires he?

20 B, Now, aszuming thet thoge hovses, ogut bulldings
21 and obthery accesgible surfaces are nol presont?
22 Ta that what you want me to diraw? e youw wanl
23 me to draw a six or seven-fooil acceszible rosd?

24 o. No. e are talking about the ares Tright uwhera

]
{831

this aceident occurred.
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Q.

Hi

I don*t know that that's where it occurraed. ¥
think T have already testified about that.
Wall, assuming it's not with tLhe oubt haousae.
I'm going to put in herve a8 a preguaiificalion
then YHo accesgible surfaeces, ©

Of course, I have not sahown the poie sieps
on heres beacauvsge I get too much detail in here,
Right.
Mlay L use the CRBT standard consbtruction methaods
as I understand them to give you these heightae?
To develop these helghtsa?
First, IT'd like you to tell whoet the Habtional
Electrical Safelty Code veguires in tarms of
thesgse heights.
Gkay.

And no voadways, of course, in Lhis area?
Right.
Olkay. The minimum heilghlt of any cvommunication
Lines, including CATVY or Ohio Bell, for aveass

poecessible -- spaces and ways acoessible Lo

pedestriang only 18 15 feat. Hooowe 'l oshart
with 15 feet. And thisg is 18 feseit O inches at
60 degreeses Fahrenhelt, no wind, That' s the

condition that that's measured ati.

That's to the maximum point of the lowesth
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T

communlications conductor.

o

n2
0

The Ohice Bell Telephone wire?
3 A In thisg paerticulayr case, it happens to be Ohio
4 Bell Telephone.

Now, with your particular construction --

5t

& Q. Where is your authority for sayving that hasg to
7 ba 15 feet?

g A . T"hat's Table 232, or Section Z2372A, Yable 1,

e
o]

£ under "Guys, messengers, communicatbion
10 cables.” That's the first column.

il a. Okay.

fa—
o
]

Now, Lhe spacing betwean Ohic Bell Telephone and
13 CATY is not known to me. T kknow what ORI

14 provides for that spacing.

a1}
ol

Whaet doeg the code provide for ib7

16 A . The code has no reguirement. The lowesi --— 1173

17 gileant on that particuler case. In the aspacing

18 hetwsen communications uwubilities, 1Lha i by
19 joint agreement. In bhig paviticular casas, |
20 heappen to know Lrow the distribution sitandards

21 of CEI that Lhey provide & $iy-10Ch SPp8&CHNG

Fod
a2

between -~ that's the only space thal's

Ay
€3

available on the pole.

&2
)

In the —-- I don't have the section, butl

™
g‘_ﬂ

ftie

T*11 be happy to look T oup. Thers 18 &
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four-inch reguirement between the communicabions
cable, whether 11 bhe CATV oy the Ohio Bell
Telephons -

And the secondary?
~- and the primary weutral, or the sccondary
condition, which is the particular construcition
uged by CBI at thig location.
Would you please find thait porition of the code
which contains that 40 -~
40~inch spacing.
= inch spacing reguiremsant?
Tt 11l take me a bit.

MR. WEAVER: Why don’'t you mark
this Exhibit B while he's looking for that.

{Thereupon, Plaintifis’ BExhibil H

Ly

wasg wark'd for purposes of ifdentificatbtion.

T'31 tell you what. To dgave Ltime, 1f vou would
agres Lo maybe look at this on your plane on the
way back to SBantas Fe?

Oh, sure.

And lst Mr. Kaufman know, and be can tell me?
Teag. That's no problem. It s Just the specific

citation, it's the same as 238, puit T°11L go




%)

HA
ahead and provide it to Mr. Kaufmarn, and bhe'}i
give it to you.

ME . WHAVER: Is that failr enough,
Paul?

ME. KAUOWPMAN: Surea.
=

S0 now we are up to the secondary wire.

Ye

%

, SiT.

T guess what you have dratted in herve aon fay, it
would be 15 and & half, and 40 incﬁ@% ia bthres
and & half --

Tt's three and a third, asctually.

Sa voughly in round figures, the primary should
ba 1% feel above ground? I'm morry. The
secondary shouwld be 1% feet above ground?
That's correct. Andg the constructhtion from heve
really depends on the particular coensitiruclion
that's used. Tt's my understanding and From my

review of the ORET documenits that 114 runsg From 48

inches to &40 inches. g0 inches beling the normal

congtruction between the primary neuvlral and Lhe
primary phase wire. And T would put -~

Wailt. Before you put someihing, [ want {o know
what the code rTeguires in your opiniaon in termsy
cf spacing,

Oh, the miniwum separation?
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Hh
Yes.
T*11 have to look that one up.
How high above ground should the primary wire bea
in this case according to the code, assuming
it's accegsgible to pedestrian traffic?
Well, it has to be -- as T Think I have already
testified, the minimum thet any of these can bhe
ig 15 feet. Now, we don*t have -- 1f everyihing
else was gone, either the neutrael basg to be Ib
feet or the phase wire has to be 1h feet.
Minimum, That's the minimum clesrance at &0
degrees and no wind.
T understand.
There 13 no other minimum veguirementi, Jiher
than the gseparations of conductors, which is
basically what we are talking aboult in thea
communication -~
So what is the separalion beltwsen thesse two, Lhe
gecondary and the primary?
And the primary neviral? Theveae's none
reguired, Mo separation between bthe primary

naeutral and the secondary triple:

He

No. Between -- this second wire on the diagram
is called the triplex?

That’s the secondary wire,
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Right. How,

betwaen that
is the prima
The very top
the sgspacing
hssuming no
Esguming no
Right.

It could be
But that is
the construc

trangformer

standards, £

aeking you i
gives a mini

Wipe -

the —-

code specify

For this par

ignoring the
Right.

Assuming no

Hé

what i1 the gpacing reguirement

wire and the very top wire, whiach

Ty wire?

s this pole would be regquired by

from the transformer.

transformer, what --

transformer?

within 132 inches of the priwmary.

not the case you have here beacauga

1
ot
el
a7

tion is specifically for

construction. Aoecording to Ol 's

hat spacing should be £ inches.

MR, KARUPFPMAN: I think Robin s

g there something in 1Lhe code that

mum separation betweasan thse very top

THE WITNESS: The primary and

ME., RAUFMAN Beutrsl. Boeas Lhe

anything?

ticular dust verticael construcltion,

transformer? s that --

al all®?

transformers
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Well, let's take bolth cases. One with a
transformer and one without.
Well, of course, 1T vou go with & transforwer,
vyou have to include the dimension of the
transformer itself. That we don't have. That !
contemplated by CET's distribuition astandard in
allowing 60 inches betweasn then for transforwmer
construction.

I believe at 76206, it's only six inches.
T'11 mWave to f£ind you the citation for thatb.
I you could do the same thing. Just draw ik
in. We*ll take yvour word for it now, and than
let Mr. Kaufman know at a later date.
That would be probably iz inches without
transformers.
And put down the other with transfovrmer.
What IT'm going tao do is in bobth of these where
T'm going to provide you wilth the citabtion, 171
put a guestion mark in parentheses.
Okay.
And I will put over heres Lo the vighil thatl
that's &0 isnches CURBI standard. That s my
understanding.
Right. Okay.

&80 inches beling five feel . Hight?

i

i
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Yes, sir.

How high is the primary wire whic

the rear lot lines on Wengler Roa

Tt s wmy understanding that thatl w

CEYI after the sccident. And, in

documents were produced, which 1

provided, I haven't seen them.

5

they indicated that the primary c

some 27 or 28 feet above grade.

where that dimension was Laken.

the conditiong of measuremnent.

How, acoording to the measurementd
have given ug from the National
Safety Code, how high should that
baan?

Well, bazed on my understanding o

L g

if the conductors in an ares aces

pedestrians only, 1f thal primary
in the area of 19 and a half to 2

would comply with The minimum reg

the MHESC.

Now, based on your visual inspect

conducted yesterday afternoon, do

e

the primary wire to have excesded

Ft's my estimation that it appear

h orunsg &
ey
& 8 e s 8o
Fach, s
have not
Endg 1
onductor
"4
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1 circuit along the west end, veas, sir.

""" 2 ig. What is vour best sstimate as to -~ if somebody
3 said how high is that primary wire in the
4 cireuits you are talking about, how high would
5 you estimate that wire Lo be?

& |A. Somewhere af the structure at the point of
7 support. Probebly 29 feet, Maybe 20 feet.
B Q. How about the sag?

9 A The gsay is a little difficult to estimate. 1

10 would say that it did not appear to ms thatl
11 there was any phasgse wire probably lower fhan 25
12 ftaeat.

ok
e

j
-

M a I mee aur hook again, please.,
¢ £

14 I think we were digcussing Rule 282, or 8
1B it Bection 202 of the code?

16 A, They are called sither way. Tt can be called
17 section 207 or Rule 202.

g . Bil rvight, Fair encugh.

19 It talks about wminimum rveguiremenis, and
20 vyou have mentioned tThis rule in vour raportbt,

Z1 have you nob, sir, 2027

22 A Yes, sir.

23 G. Do yvou believe thal CHI viclated Hule Y02 of the

248 code in thig casge?

25 A . Yas ., On this circuit? ¥Yeas, 51T,




1 g. And please tell me how vou believeae the

2 Illuminating Company violated Section 242.

3 B, In that the circuit portion, Lthe portion of the
4 cirvcuit over the roadway --

5 Q. Bo, we are not Talking aboet the roaduway.

& A That's all the same circuii. Blectrically i1 °'s
7 the same Ccirvceuit. That's not a differeant
8 cireuyit in the span beftween The poles.

9 . You would agree, wouldn’'t you, that the code

10 specifieg different height reguiremenlts Lor

11 roadwaya?

17 & . That s Just an activity thai occurs under thatl
13 particular circeuit.

[ Right.

15 B . The line cannot -- for exawmpie, this 1ine is a
16 gingle circuit.

17 o Right. I understand,

13 5. And it must comply with the minimum reguiremonbs

19 throughout its entire isngith.

S
[
¥

Sure. Absolutely.

21 B . NMow, you had asked wme did that cowmply wilth the
272 minimum reguirements.

23 . And you are gaying no’

24 . 202 indicates that these are minimun

%
3

requirements for clearvances, spacing, et cetaora,
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A

A,

and it is my opinion th

Bow, that's a

That's not “dust Table 2
discusgsed and which, in
concern myself with in
But in the accessi
recognize the activitie

the ares, accessibility

clearance in the area o
failure, for examnple, T
the area of downed guys

playgroeund itselt, I do

requlramnents of the HNat
Code arvre wmet with this

Ere those 21l the reaso

minimum veguirements of

Safety Code were nolt me

Ha, sir. T have others

presume we are going Lo

Z30E and zBGO.,

210 says ALl electvic

lines and eguipmnent sha

and construction for th

under which they are to

I agres that that gener

at the rveguirements are

1l of the rveguitrtementis.

32, which is what we

don't aven

fact, ¥

the report.

Bility, the failure tao

g thaet arve occourring in

to olimb it, the

f the roadway, bthe

o provide guards in

Gy
that are in the

't believe ftThe minimum

ional Blectrical sSafety

cirauit.,

e that you bealisve the

the National Eiszctrioca

7

in my rvepovit whioh T

get to, 211, 213,

supply communication

1l be of

suitable

e servicse and condition

be opearasted.”

ally =mays

that, r5 ., R

hrave

1

214k,

degian

3
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Do you believe that CEI i

Section 2107

I believe that the

the area of

don't believe that 1L mes

intended operation.

And how dosan*t 1t wmeet i

Becauvse of the foresseesab:

airplanes, flyving kites.

what I consider readily o

in the area of the playgr

it's umnsuitable, inapprop

canstruction.

How high in youy opinion

in this case have bsmen?

I deon*t think vou can get

P

preclude the possibility

strings and model sirplan

%o in your opinion, the
wire in this case is resal

That's correct.

i

You have also listed

i

Rule

electric supply and

exposed wire

the playground

height

communication

b A

n o this case violated

construction in

ig unsuitable. T
Lty the reguirement for

he reguirament?

Yity of chitdren flying

And the facl that the
limbablise structures are

ound. I think that

riate and noncowmplying

should the primary wiren

it high enough to
of contact wibth kite

& guidelines.

ol the primary

irrelevanti ¥

Ly

211, which savs "ALL

Lines and

eguipment shall be installed and maintained ao
ag to reduce hazarvds to life ags £ar as
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practicable. " lJorrect?
That's correct. That’'s my rvecollection of w
this section says.

Do you believe that CEI violated Rule 2117

o

oy
i

I believe that Rule was vialated on
November -~ prior to November 7, 19682, ¥
further believe thalt on -
How was 1t violated?
In the same manner that T had indiceated befo
in that it is mnonsuitable construclion of 4N
facilities fFor the recognized achtivitises tha
cecour in the vicinity and under those linas.,
T further belisve that on Novembar 9iLh,
1986, that construction is =still in violalio
with the aceesgsibility to climbing and other
materials or the othey conditions that T hav
noted based on my site Inspection.

You have also listed Rule 213 in yvour report

and that deals with inspection and tests of

lines, eguipment, Pearht A, when in serviaes, a
Part #, when oult of service, You daon’t mant

Part A or Part B heve in your rveport, bhul

obvivcusly thege linesz were in S88TVICcE 80 W

dealing with Fart A. Ts that correct?

That's my understanding, yes.

ha i

"y
e,

€

t

n

£

F

nd ,
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In your opinion, has CEY violated Rule 2]134a7

I don’t believe they complied with it. Which is
the same as violetion.

How has (CEY failled to comply with kKule 21387

For evample, in 2134, which reguires initial
compliance with the rTules. L oam not conftidoent,

ag I testified earlier, that the Wengler

tade

playvground was, in fact, an identiftied facility
in 1%66 when it wasg builtl. gut Lif it were, in
tact, a condition and what later hecame a
driveway was, in fact, & howvse lot, then I don't
have the problems with clearance in 1946 hecause
it was not anticipated ag s throughway Trom
Wengler Street into the playground areas.

TE, however, Wengler playground was parh of
the original plat of that particular subdivision

"

and was an intendsed use of that Jand, bthmn 1

don't believe that the facilitis

L

there cowmpiiod
with fThe Hational Electric Safety Code when they
were first energized ovr energized for the Tivstl
time, first placed in gservice.

21342 as far as inspection, Linss and
eguipment shall be systematically inspected frow
time tTo time by the person responaible for the

ingtallation, ¥ don 't belleve -- - baged on bhe
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information provided to wme, including the
depositions of Mr. Smith and Mr. Douglas and my
review of the CETI super grid erticls in
Transmigsion/Distribution Magaszine, 1 don’l
belisve that that compliies with the reguirements
for inspection for safety or clearances or any
cther reguirements of the National Riecbrical
Safety Code.

I believe that -- it’s my interprefation
and my opinion that The super grid inspecltion isg
a raliability inspection and does not go to
maintenance of code standard clearances or the
portions that we Lalked about in Rule 202 under
miniwum reguilrements.

The rest of them I Livink arve really mooi,
Tt the lines were not installed initially in
comnpliance with the rules and 1L they weren’' i
subseguently inspected on 3 systemaltic, periodic
basgsis for compliance with the rvules, then the
rest of them really don't make & lot of
diftference, Tt's dust not complied wilh.

Moving over toe 214Ah that vou mentionad in your
report, which deals with curreni-carrvying parts,
it says "To promote safety to the general public

and to eamployvess not authorized to approach
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conductors and other current-carrying parts of
electric supply lines, such parts =s=hall bhe
arranged so as to provide adeguate clearance
from the ground orv other space geneyally
accessible or shall be provided with guards so
as to isolate them effectively frow accidental
contact by such persons.”

In your opinion, did Cwl violate Zection

2148 of the Wational EBlectrical Bafely Tode?

And please tall us how.

There are actually two conditions. One 18 a

result of my field inspsction at the sits s
first case, when one has a foresesmable,
recognized activilty ocourring. For exanple, as
in & playground. Among those activities are

flying of kites, wmwodel airplanes and the obthar
setivities that occur on plavgrounds.

It is not only foreseeabls; 1l g recognszed
that children 1y kitas. And with aerial
congtruction of that nature on the boundariess of
the plavground, iLt's foreseeable alaso that the
contact betwean model airplans guidelines and
kite guidelines will occur. Therefore,

isolation by elevation is simply not a praschtical
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that are ava
hat.
Tule vou mean

"Maintenances

roblem.

as T have discussed

ance of CEI, the owner a

tility, in allowing

@1 to construct or place

chions such that the

CET iz abroagated or bha

y what a resident 1s doi

pliance reguirement in %

bers of Lthe public can b

and those structuresg gail

aps and approach the

nearar than a safe

that i1t is my opiniaen tLh
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It says
shall be ma
Is
That's
In your
this case?
That one 1is
assumption,
this point,
rules when
suggests

hha g

safelty.

For example,

ohviots In
poles, indi

A8 EUTSEHCE

assentiaily that

minimum clearances

maintained

“"The clearvances reguired

opinion,

that assurance

not bhzmen

@V e @
cate

o

38

by thig sectbtion

intained at the specified valuag.”

that correcht?

correct.

has CKEI violated Hule Z30E in
another area whers 1f one makes the
and it has to be an apssumpltion at
thaet the lines complied with the

initially ingtalled, bLhe evidance

of continuved compliances

met by thesir failure fto inspect For

loose down guys, which are

drive-by in the arves, leanlng

that thers has nolt baen an

maintaining clearances . Byt

saction reguires Lhal oance the

are met, those must bDe

in perpetulty or as long as the lines

that tha

[
&

really

ion ungder 213,

are energized.
I think
the ingpect

Fo o in your

There’'s no

provisions

opinion, CEI violated

evidence that they have compliad,
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GG
which 18 a violation.

The next Tule you mention is Hule Z80, which

deals with -~ it s gulite a lengthy rulsg -- -
supporting structures for overhead wires. T®
that correct?
That's correct.

T believe the area that is of concern is

Ckay. Thank you.

28041 is entitled "Rubbisgh, poles and
towaers shall be placed, guarded and maintained
g0 as to be exposed aw libtle ag practicable to

brush, grass, rubbish or building fives.,™

ki

T take it you belisve that CET violated
this rule?

T don't bels

b
&
«
4]

thet they have complied with
it, That'2 a viclation, ves, sit.
How has CHET viclated Rule 280817

The structures along the west lot line off of

e}
b

Wengler not only have -~ lelt me gebt Lhatl, They
have nelither been guarded nor meintalined Lo bhe

exposed as lLittle as practicable to hrush,
grass, rubbish or bullding fires.
As T indicated, in one cass, there’'s -~ T

call it an arvbor or a pergola, a grapevine
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HEIRY
holder that’'s about saven feel high in very
nearly intimate contact with the pole, and vines
are actually surrounding the pole.

There is -- since they arvre gased on privails
property ~- at least that’s my understanding. T
have not seen a survey that certifies that. Mt
it certainly is my understanding that evervybody
believes Thalt the pole line 18 on an easemaent on
private property, and it does, in fact, appearT
to be.

There are no indications of brush, weeds or
rubbish rewmoval in and around those polaes. n
facl, there have been matesrials tacked onto the
poles that shouldn't, in fact, be there, which
is a violation of another section. Aetually
it'g under 2848, but it's anclther section.

T do not relisve that the Becition 2Z2HOA is

met. For ewample, what Y711 rTefer vou ta ig8 on
2BORT. The reqgquirement to prevent obstrvctions,

nails, gignsg, foreign attachments Lo power linaes
G to gtyuctures, to power pole styuciuress. Ayl
it*s obvious that & good nuumber of those are
many, many years old. They weren't put on jJusi
before my visit yesterday.

What wasn't put on?
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P
Signs. Wire hook attachments. Whiceh appear Lo
either be clotheslines or whatever on the
structures themselves. Ag the CHI poele is uvsed
as a terminal point for maybe somebody’'s
clothegline, Or for antenna guyse or whatever.
Are you prepared Lo testify that vou have
persopnal krnowledge that that axisted on Hovember
7th, 19827
No, siv, T'm not. I'm zaying that il was
present yesterday. I have not reewamined bhe
photographs with the knowledge from my site
inspection. I did, in fact, photograph, walkas
photographs or take photographs yvestaerday. ¥
haven't had thewm -~
How many photographs 4did you take?
48,
Color or black and white?
Color. I presume bLhey will 2311l result in ~- 7§
presume they will result in prints, but 7T 4id
snap the shutiter 48 times.
Bo vou believe that Huls 2808072 was violated?
Yes, sir.
Tell us how, please.

hAs T testified sarlier, there ig no protecition

against climbing. Which is & way of sayving
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about ag close ag the code came in [9&1 in Lh
6th edition Lo prohibition against readily
climbable structures. And, in fact, it ig my
opinion that those structures avre rveadily
climbable.

T think that the othepr -

Exocuse ma. Does

2

this code define “yvesdily
climbable structures™?

That was not defined until 1977. As &
particular Americaen national standard
definition.

What is the definition in the 199Y7 code?

Having a sufficient number of -~ well, T can

102

tell vou in the "81. Rather than parvaphrasing,

let me read it directly. It's the game asg bh

"Readily climbable® is dafined in the 19
edition, as 3%t wes in the 1977 edition of bthe
Hational Electrical Zafety Code, as “"having

sufficient handholds and footholds to permit

T

[

fl

-

average person to olisb gsaglly withoult using a

ladder or other special egulpment.”

Do you agree with that definition?

The other portion of 2Z2BOA2 in profection
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against climbing is that for those persons
regponsible for the opervation and safely of
electrical supply lines, the noitics is made that
regiulariy traveled thoroughfares or places where
pecple frequﬁntly‘g&%her, guch a8 schools or
public playgreounds, are a special case to bea
recognized by the ocuners and operators of the
system, In that 1t eliminates thai from Jusi
routine consideration. Bpd it is, in fact, &
recognition that when one is concerned with
gathering places, that gpecific attention must
pe paid to the nature of that kind of activity.
That wasg your testimony wiith regard to how ORT
violated ZB0R2a7

¥Yea, sir.

Tt's not a3 violation. Tt's & failure to
recognize the activitiss that are addresged in
that area.

And again the National Eilectrical Sately
Code is nol an all encompasgssing desiagn manual.
Tt 4ust refers tao a number of condiiions, bul it
does not even purporbt on its face to address ths
conditions as I noted earviier.

Do vou believe that CEI violated Rule 280873
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entitled "®Warning Signs"?

T

7 don't believe that th areas that T d4id see
immediately adijacent to Wengler plavground

were -~ thisg applied, wherve warning signs
applied violate the ge¢tion where thay had
latticed towers. They say "bDanger, Do Notl
Climb, High Voltage Above."” T accept thab asg an
eguivalent to "Danger, Do Not Touch.” iy those
areas where I see that it would apply.

Well, 1£ 3t doesn't apply, tell me, and we can

P

move on to another section. S yvou don't think

2B0A3 applies Lo this case or not?

No, =ilr.

Doesn’t apply?

I do not believe it applies.

Does 28044 apply?

T odontt believe so.

I would take it Z2HO0LL wouldn't anply eithser? iy
1f I'm wrong, correct me.

That's incorrect, B rpinion 1s thsat -

It does apply?

28045 daoew, in faci, appliy.

And that's beacause yvou believe thatlt metal steps

are closer than six and a hall feet to & readily

accessible place?
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Gh, T know that, yes, sir,
Is that the rTeason vou believe this wasn't
complied with?
I believe that that was not complied with based
on my investigation. ha I say, [ have nob gone
back and revieweaed Lthe fLemporally related
photographs Lo see if some of thoses conditions
have changed.
Well, assuming they existed in 1%HYZ, you believe
this section was violated how?
Im facit, T believe thalt it was violated hecazuse
in 1981, or 1877, the reguiremant was changsd o
eight feet from a generally accessible surface.

How was this not complied with, thiaz rule,

Because even the fences that are adijscent to the
poles, gome of which appear to ~- do appear in
the photographs that T have seen temporally

related to the accident, reduce the clsasrance to

-t

the first pole stepn, abseni any intervening or

interfering foreign structures, to less than six
and & halfl feet. With the structures, ilL's asven

tess than that.
ODid CET comply with Rule Z2H0A6 in this case?

I don't know. I don't beliesve that T have boen




&2
e

185 0.

24

25

106
provided with any information. And 7T certainly
did not look st the pole brands to see LI CHI
wag identified. I assume based on the CHI
documentis that I have been provided with that
CEI does, in fact, know where its lines are and
know what those lines consist of. Yo T ses no
problem with that.

Mow, yvou mentioned sarliier -- were thevre any
obther portionsg 0f 280 we zhould discussg?
Fortion B?

T think No. 7 we had discussed earlisr.

2
fo

¥Yes, we already discussed that. We sal one of
the subparts didn’'t apply. I don't know whethev
it was B or C.

ZB08 does nobl apply.

How about 28007

T don't believe that that applies.

So in 280, we are rveally talking of ZBOA,
correct, Iin fterms of the applicabis provision to
this case?

Yeaa. Ard T think, as T indicsted earijier when 1
inciuded the (9Bl through 1984 inclusive
interpretations, theve was the additional

interpretation reguest I noted at TH24Y, having

to do with tree ftrimming, which, based on my
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viglt yesterday, confirms that sssentially no
tree trimming has cccurred since those
photographs shown ag Exhibit A.
Erve you prepaved Lo tesbtify under oath thati
there has been no tree trimming in that period
of time? Do you want to stake the outoome of
this case on that testimony?

MR, KAUFMAN: Show an ohjection.
Y realiy am not particularlily interested in the
outeome of Lthis case.
Tell me in vour own words, Mr. Bybea, how C8T
was negligent in this case.

I believe it's covered in my report.

I know. T want you to tell me in your own
words .
Those are my own words, I wrobte this report.

¥You are nobt going to be able to read this report

at trial, sir. JE & guestion is asked Lo you
"o vou have an opinion based upon reasonable
elactrical enginesering ceritainty as to whelher
CEY violated or was rpegligent in thig case,” I

presume your answer is going to be “"Yes, "™ and
then the next question is going to be "Please
tell us how."™ That's what T want oy to do

Y

right now, 1s tell me how.
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The Wengler playvground wasg ldentified and wag
known by CEY to be identified ss a plavground,
as a playground for cohildren where children and
cther members of the public congregailed to

participate in foresesable playgraound

P

e

activities. And among the foreseeable
playground actltivities, for children for sxample,
and some adults, are Liying kites, flying model
airplanas, with guidelines, not onidy just remobe
controlied alirvplanes, yvunning, climbing, any
number of anticipated activities.

The presencs of exposed supply lines Lhat
retied solely on iszsolation by elevation could
not and will not meet the reguirements, The
intent of the National Elesctrical Safefty Code
for the practical szafeguarding of
property from the hazards that arise from Lhose
electrical operartions.

The failure by CEI to recognize thaesae
activities and to properlily mitigatse tThose
azards was In my opinion the sole prowimalbs
cause of the incident in which David Dewall was
injured.

Doesn't your opinion boil down to the ftact thatl

there was a playground which ran -- or a tield
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which ran along the -- or adijcined the rear lot
line of the property on Wengler Hoad?
Would you repeat thet?

BuTe ., Read it back to him.

{Thereupon, the reqguested porliion of

the recaord wasg read by tThe Hotary.)

Let me amend that and say doesn't the basis For

i

your opinion hinge on the fact thal this field
abuts the rear property lines of the houses an
Hengler Road?

Gnly to the extent that the rear proeperity linas
or the Jlol line alsoc happenad fto be the location
af the electrical supply lines, nobt dust because
they were abutting.

Bure, Let me rephrase my guesition.

T imstead of an open £ield adiscent to Lhes
rear Lot of Wengler Road, there had beoen houneas
heck there, in your opinion thiz line would have
complied with the National Klectrical Saftely
Coade, Isnt that correact?

Y€, in [act, what has been ldentified as Wengler
playground was dust an empty lot? Amo %

understanding your -~
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Just an empty lot--~

ME. KAUFMAN: He was saving houses
butting up against -~ you ¥now, one backvard
butting up against ancother backyard.

MR. WEAVER: Right.
Ebgent the recognized activily or the use of
that property as a playvground, as an intended
plavground, T have no problem with the
particular designations of the property. L it
were just vacant land or, indeed, used for some
other purpose other than & recreationsl fYacility
or place where persons congregate, a school yard
or a playground, then I have no problem with
that.
That's why T said the easence of YOur opinion
boils down to the fact that there i1s & field
abutting the CEI vight of way?
Ho. Tt's 2 playground. Specifically. Nob just
a field. It is a playground.

MRE. EAUFMAN: Or it wasg on the data
of the incident.
With all due respsctht, you're an experb in
electrical engineering, bul thalt's an i1ssue
which 1% going to have to be resclved in this

case by & jury. Okay? Whether it's a
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playground or a field.

Let's assume for the sake of avrgument pvighti
now that i1t is & playground. Hut for the faotb
that there was & plavground there, that*s what
this really boils douwn to, the fact that in vour
aspinion, this constitutes s playground, and,

therefore, CEI wvioglated the MNMational Electrical

]
b

Saftety Code in the respects you have told ud

-

Is thaet correct?

It is my opinion that the facilities, the space
whare David Dewalt was inidured, was identified
as a playground, was rvecognizsd by CHI as a

playvground --

o

23

What evidence do you have on thatl
It s marked on their documents that it is a
playvground,. As early as 1970, That have bean
provided to wme. There may be othevs. But at
least on one document and on subseguent
documents prior to the asccident, or prior Lo

P o was indicated on OB documents

el

Hovenbesr Tth,
that that was a playground,

I do not hold, for example, s wvibility
responsible or the suppliery responsible if a
rare, infrequent, unforseeable contaci of thisa

nature coccurs. Gn a playvground, ¥ do. T o think
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it iy of ecritical importance bthat the playground
activity 18 recognized.

Have you ever been conaulted by a public uvbility
to design a distribution system?

Only from the standpoint of municipal alecbrical
utilities or small vural elewctrical utilities.
ITf yvyou had been contacted -- if someons had
asked you "We are going to put this -~ we have
got these customers to serve on Wengler Road,

ve

and we wani fTo glve LThem service, how would vou
have degigned this system?

You mean what ave the design alternatives (o —-

In osur opinion what would ogood enginsering
I3 ]

practice reqguire?
It would reguire, for example - 1T ges no

compelling engineering reascons to garve this
particular row of houses from the rear loft line
when all Lhe adiacent sitrsets are fed Lrom the

front lot line. So relocation would be

sufficient in my opinion.
With the single woitable exception of the 43

k¥ tine that borders the north end.
T think that my recommendaltion to the
utility -- and we are prasuming the hypothetical

case where T was hived hy CET, for example?




Right.

I would have Tecommendead they install those
insulated conductors, the 33 kV conductors, two
spans further fto the east. Tt's two additional
spans of 33 kV. They have approwximataely 15
spansg to the west. T would have had them sxtend
tham,

Why is that?

To get those conducltors oubt of reach by children
uging that park.

The other option that was available i3
undergrounding theses conductors. I owould have
no problem as an engineer utilizing tree cable,
I'w not familiar with tree cable. What is trees
cabla?

Tree cable 1s & covered conductor whioch docs

i,

prevent -~ it would have prevented an accident
suach az Devid Dewaslt wasg in. It would have

prevented an accident from a wet kite string,

for exanple. But 1t’% not a fually insulated
caonductor. It reducas the values to low anough

S

values Lo prevent casuwal contach Winds of
things, kinds of injuries.

I presume that is available, although T

believe in my undersztanding of the portions ~-
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and I've only seen two portiong of the
distribution standards. I think it s Section 1
and 3. But it does appear that CEI does bave a
¢overed cable that is nolt uvsed Lor insulation
but consiste of a thermoplastic or thermosetiting
insulation, or covering rvather than insulation,
that would prevent injuries from casual kKinds of
contacts.,

Y owould expect, as ¥ said, undargrounding
with ingulated cable 1f they wanted bto remain on
the back side. But 1L that were done, ane musi
gtill address the 33 k9 problewm asz ¥ see i1t frow
the north side.
¥You alszse said that good engineering practice
could have meant locating these wires in the

front of the properity on Wengler RHoad?

ban 43

¥ saw no compelling reason from the sechtions o
the cirguits for the lines to be located on the

back lot lines.

It Just asg easgily could have heen located in the
fronmt?
Certalinly. There wmay have been some aeslhelic

congiderations. I did note in the distribution
standards that there is an aesthelic plan whose

implementation lg being attempled, and carbain
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guidelines have been -- or certain policy
guidelines have been established, Again, T
would presume that 1L T were indeed hired by
CET, T would have to work within their
guidelines, which would not be -- which may, in
fact, eliminate some of the opersations thati 1
might consider available.

You mantioned you were oult Lthere yesterdasy
afterncoon, outlt there at the accident site, for
approximately two houvrs. You told us you took
48 photographs. Whet slae did vou do out

there? Did you take any measurements, Lor
axample?

Ho, sir. I bBrought nothing to measvre wibth, i
estimated heights based on the gizes of some of
the terms that I knew and heighits of some Lhal
were -- and it wes purely esstimates. T didn't
see -~- For ezxample, 1 took & photograph wibth Mr.
Kavfman in it -~ I presume b indicated hig true
Beight to me -~ in areas liks across the rosd
congtruction that would indicate that that was
under 12 feet of olsarance bhelween Ohioc Hell
Telephone occupying thisg structure of, T
presume, CEY'=s, T do not know of any

independent knowledge of my own that that
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structure is, in fact, ocwned by CHYI, the poiesg.
Which structure?
The poles. Since they arve joint use, in some

areas in oubtlying districts, the poles may, 1n
fact, be owned by the telephons cowmpany and
ovcupied by CEI under & joint-usge agreaemant. I
have no information concerning thatl.

You told uvus you made no notes of vour trip?

No, sir. I took photographs only.

50 basically for two hours, you just visually

inspected the ares and took photographs?

T walk around. Yes, gir. T walked arcund the
entire park. I looked ai various structures. i

photographed cartalin portions of theae
construction.

The last probably 159 or 20 minutes was
spent in kind of 2 driving review with
occasional stops at my vaguaest by Mr., Haulwman.

For evample, chscking ouit the western
termination of the 33 kv cable and going ailong 7
helieve It wasg Shelby and Roberts Slreets,
passing by and having him slow down so § coulad
see the method of distribution that was used in
that area.

And T took photographs, of course.
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T did
indicated eariier.
thaeti.

Yes, yvou told us

Do you think 1t was
a wvisual ingpection of the
Why is=

that?

For one thing, the photographs

provided to me do not clearly

facilities in a manner that 1T
anything without having an on-
And T would prefer to make my

baged on what 18 there vergus

rather than relying on even another

tell wme what he zaw. T would

engiveerg tallk about whatl

think about it, but for my opi
raview of phobtographic
that and

mind doing geeing

Hut it i=2 important from

certainly prior to being dapos
under oath
this occcurred.

Have you given us all of your

you believe CEI was negligent

talk to two young bhoys. ¥

impor

they

From

that T do see Lhe ground

Ehink X

tant thaet vou make

araa”

thatl ware
depict the
can determine
gite inspection,
own determinations
what was tTheare
enginear Lo
jet tha obther
wheat

saw and thay

nicn, obther fthan
evidence, 1 don’l
that .

my standpoint

ed or teabtifviag
upon whioh

cpinions a&as to why

i obhis case?
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I believe so0. I've certainly tried to respond
to every guestion you asked me.
Oh, I'm not suggesting yvou haven't. P odust want
to know 1f I have asked guestions sufficient Lo
alicit all of vour opinions. Are thare other
opinions which T have not elicited tThrough my

guestioning?

<
jah

I believe we have coveareaed them all becaune

bDeliieve that our discussions have run past mny

o,

report of March 27th and do gencompass additional

aopinicong that I have rveached as 3 result of the

8

inspection,.

T noticed in reviewing your file thet yvou made
certain comments or underscored cearitalin portions
of the medical records with vegard to the burns
in this case. Correct?

That vou noticed that? Gr that 1§ did 117
Tg that, in fact, an accurate statement?
I believe that I had made some rTed marks around
gome of The medical information, ves, =ir.

Does Lthe medical information which yvou rTeviewsad
have any bearing on your opinlon ag Lo ORIa
negligance?

I believe, as I have testified earvrlier, the only

contbtinuing thing that that was uwused for waes Lo
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try to determine with as much precision as
possible exactly what the injuries were. And as
I had indicated, T had only seen photographs of
injuries during the latter processes ol healing
or repair at thet time, 5o I was Lrying bto
reconstruct what the dectoras said they saw Lo
those photographs.
In the Rogers casgse, how did that l1ittle bhaoy -~
how was that little boy injured?
Actualilly he was a 2Z2il-vear-old. He was 1Tiding on
top of a well rig and contacted & 14,400-~voltl
itine with the back of his neck.
You say riding?
Riding on top of & well rvig. His purpose an LoD
sf that well rvi1g was to be lifting iPines.
And how did the indury occocur on the David Jones
caga?
David Jones, iz that Trinidad, Colorado?

He wasg on the roof of hisg house helping hisg
Eather revool fthe house.

Tt s wmy opinion --
o, T don't want your opinions on -~
Mo, Well —-—
T mean you can give them to we, bult we'll be

here all day.
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No, no. I'm telling you what my aopinioen was of
what happened.

Clkay.

Which is mnot exactly what 7 was told had
happenead .

Gkay.

My opinion was that the young man Jjumped with
hig leftft hand on the nevtral wire vp and grabbed
the phase wire on a line thatlt was aboul 7200
voits,

What were the circumstances in The David Higgs
cage?

David Higgs climbed up a veadily climbable pole
adjacent to a school ground to retrieve a kite
thhat had gotten entangled in exposed supply
lines across the zohool yard.

What was the voltags?

Tezd.

And what about the Montanez gases; whatl were the
facts surrounding that insury?

Montanez wasg & man who worked as a truch driver
for an electrical contractoer and misunderstood
directions, went out to & site accompanying a
lineman to disconnect a servvice, athtempted to

climb and digconnect what hs thoughl waas
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secondary conductors and

the range of 7060 volts.

it wag a 13.2, 13.8.

What were the circumstan

injury in the Sc¢hleft ca

Schleft wasg & transforme

the school vard, install

the late 1940°s. Condui

thoge poles with straps

three foot on centers.

summer colimbed the pole,

platform. One of themn

electrical

platform, fell off the

The other boy <olimb

went up. Tfhat's & veadi

line five feetl

o0

i3

oes

sa

v platform

ad

tos

log

Two
got

contapeted

pole,

ad

ly

And Sary Andrewsz?
Gary Andrews was 2 linsesman
wag injured in a fall from

trangsmission pole. Thisg

practices within the

How about in the Chaves
Chaverz Grado casge’?
Yes.

Southwestarn Public

LR

lina i

R

ar

j A

nrtacted conductors in

don’'t recall wheiher

the

gurrounding

mounted in

in the school yvavrd in

were attached to

ated approwimate.

e

bovs during the
¥ 51

up on the

exposed

2o phove bhe

was injured.,

down the game way he

climbable.

working for TVaA who

a large pole,
1 he

MOre LB Tineg of

nduatry Lor linemen.

e’

Grervicea?
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Right,

Four men were abltempting to unleoad, deliver and
unicad a large irrigetion water tank on an
agricultural property, a pecan farm actually.
The electrical supply lines had sagged to thea
point where they conftacted the tank.

o it was a clearance case?

Maintenanaoce. Maintenance, clearance and
inspeaction primarily. And two men were killed,
How about the Alarcon?

Alarcon was a case in a subdivision wherelin an
older boy, Mr. Adlarcon, tied the tonnig shoes of
a younger boy together, threw them up on & powsar
line. Then by moving some boxes and a griil and
materials over to a wall, dJumped up on the roof
of a house, jumped aocross approdimately 40
inches of space onto a power line, grabbed btha
telephone conduciors, olimbed up to the ftap of
thae pole and was fooling arcund atbt the top of
the poule and giid down onto the phase conductior
while standing on the neuvtral conducbor.

And the Ailtken?

Thati wasg & case In which a man was altempling Lo
move & citizen's band antenna, actually with

motorized radials on 1t, and the antenna got
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away from the man on top of the roof after Lhe
man on the ground let go of it and fell into a
powered line, injured hiwm.

Philiips?

Fhillip was a case in which ftwo men wers working
for a sign company. One man was vp on a ladder,
an uninsulated ladder, replacing the lamps in

the sign and contacted the exposed powsr line,

s

&
-
.

T200 voltits, and was elecirocutl

Pniliips was his assistant on the ground,
who tan, dumped onto Tthe tyuck, ran up hhe
ladder to attepnpt to retrieve hias injured work
mate, received an electrical shock because his
injured work mate wag still in contach with Tthe
line, fell some 25 feet to the ground, sitriking
his head on the curb and actuelly dying of
traumatic induries bult precipitated by the
alectrical shook.

The Knroll case?

.
0

Knoll was a case In which a man who wWa
operating as & vigger in a large pracast

concrete foundry, &ven though 1t's not sbeel,
hut it was a concrete precasi operaltion in

Colorado Springs in which a large crane,

four~legged crane device with a 60-~fact long
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strong back, is what it's called, picked up a
double T or picked uwp a large piece of concreles
or some Fforms and contactad a -~ I believe il

was 6900-~volt delta system. And he was injured

Lo

hecauvse of the pallet. The sleactricity actually

entered into hizs hand and exited hiasg Tooil.

R

EAnd, finally, the Rodriguez case
Rodriguez was » cement finisher working on a
five-story parking structure in Danver, He was
using a 240 or Z25%-fococt iong bhowl fleat handle,
whiach 18 an aluminunm handle, extension handle.
And he contacited an exposed power line st 7620
in the alley adijacent to the structure. The -~-
again my opinion is that the slectrical shock
catised him te fall approximately five storiss,
striking his back on & railroad track and
severing his spine. I believe the deabh was
really from the {all rvather fhan the
electricity.

There 18 one othetr thalt T've jusi
remembered in talking about thalt that I hadnp-t
digcussged sarlisv.

Okay.
The name of Mignardol, #H-i-g-n-a-r-d-ao-1. Thia

is for deposition. That has not hean btaken bto
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trial. The uwtility involved 1s Kilt Carvson
Blectric Cooperative.

Bmd=t e

Kit Carson. K—i-% and then C~a~T-8~0-h.

Where is thet case pending?

In New Maexico, Avd my client represants Lhe
injured party.

How was thig ¥Mr., Mignardot injured?

He was a commercial painter, painting
contracitor, that while painting a2 water tank on
a school vard, or for a school fagility,
contacted an electrical line with the axtension
of hig reoller and fell to the ground and uwss
injured thereafier. But he did sustain baoth
eglectrical and traumaitic mechanical injuries.
Have yvou published any articles, Mr. Bybaa?
Mo, =ir. ot concerning slechricity. When 1
was working for Reynolds Blectric, 1 d4id auvthor
some articles on bidding and field practices.

But that's well over 20 vears adgo.
¥

MR. WEAVER: et me take 3 coupls
minutes. T think we re about done.

(Thereupon, a recess was had.)
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1 MHEH. WREAUKR: That's all the

2 guestions I have, Thank you, M¥Mr. HByhee.

ROGER W. BYBSE
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The State of Ohio, 3} 58
& County of Cuyahoga.}

B T, Lynn . Theompson, 2 Notary Public within
and for the State of Ohice, auvthorizsed to

e, administer ovaths and Lo take and certify
depositions, do hereby certify that the

10 above~named ROGER W, BYHBEE, was by me, before

the giving of thelr deposition, Lirat duly sworn
11 to testify the truth, the whole ftruih, and
nothing but fthe truth; that the deposibtion as

12 above-set forth wasg reduced to wriling by me hy
means of stenotypy, and wasg later transcribed

13 into typewriting under my divrection; bLhat this
is a true rvecord of the testimony given by tLhe

14 witness, and was subscribed by said witnesas in
my presence; that said deposition was haken al

i5 the aforementioned time, date and place,
pursvant to notice or sltipulations of counseal;

16 thaet T am not a relative or employes oy atbornsay
of any of the parties, or a relalive or awnployes

17 of such attorney or financially interested in

this action.

TH WITNESE WHEREGEF, T have hersunio aesh my

13 hand and seal of office, at Cleveland, Ohio,
this day of L AL, 1% -

272

Lynn D. Thompson, Notaery Fublic, Staete of Ohio
23 650 Engineers Building, Cleveland, Ohio 44114
My commisgsion expires Januvary 21, 19924
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